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Los Angeles City Council

Room 395, City Hall

200 North Spring Street, Room 410
Los Angeles, California 90012

Date:

Attention: Sharon Gin, Legislative Assistant

Planning and Land Use Management Committee

CHC-2013-1551-HCM

APPROVAL OF EXPANSION OF HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

#80 (PALM COURT) TO INCLUDE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ADDITIONS
501 S. SPRING STREET

CASE NUMBER:

At the Cultural Heritage Commission meeting of August 1, 2013, the Commission 'moved to include the above property in
the list of Historic-Cultural Monument, subject to adoption by the City Council.

As required under the provisions of Section 22.171.10 of the Los Angeles Administrative Code, the Commission has
solicited opinions and information from the office of the Council District in which the site is located and from any
Department or Bureau of the city whose operations may be affected by the designation of such site as a Historic-Cultural
Monument. Such designation in and of itself has no fiscal impact. Future applications for permits may cause minimal
administrative costs.

The City Council, according to the guidelines set forth in Section 22.171 of the Los Angeles Administrative Code, shall act
on the proposed inclusion to the list within 90 days of the Council or Commission action, whichever first occurs. By
resolution, the Council may extend the period for good cause for an additional 15 days.

The Cultural Heritage Commission would appreciate your inclusion of the subject modification to the list of Historic-
Cultural Monuments upon adoption by the City Council.

The above Cultural Heritage Commission action was taken by the following vote:

Moved: Commissioner Kennard

Seconded: Commissioner Louie

Ayes: Commissioner Barron

Absent: Commissioners Hamacher and Scott
Vote: 3-0

CL L{AAMM/(

Fely C. Hidgol, Cm‘mmlssmn Executive Assistant
Cultural Heritage Commission

i

Attachment: Application

'Alexandria Housing Partners, LP )
Yacoobian Enterprises, inc.
Mitzi March Mogul
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Chelsea Building LLC
550 S. Hill Street, Ste. 980
Los Angeles, CA 80013

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alexandria Housing Partners, LP
PO Box 880367
San Diego, CA 92108

Nick Hadim
6009 Washington Boulevard
Culver City, CA 90232

Yacoobian Enterprises, Inc.
501 8. Spring Street
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Ruben Islas, President & CEO
PO Box 880367
San Diego, CA 92168

CHC-2013-1551-HCM

APPROVAL OF EXPANSION OF HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

#80 (PALM COURT) TO INCLUDE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ADDITIONS
501 8. SPRING STREET

CASE NUMBER:

As you will note from the attached copy of our communication to the Los Angeles City Council, the
Cultural Heritage Commission has moved to include the above-referenced property in the list of Historic-
Cultural monuments, subject to adoption by the City Council.

In due course, our transmittal will be given a. council file number and will be referred to the Council's
Planning and Land Use Management Commlttee for review and recommendation. If you are interested in
attending the Council Committee meeting, you should call Sharon Gin at (213) 978-1074 for information
as to the time and place of the Committee and City Council meetings regarding this matter. Please give
Ms. Gin at least one week from the date of this letter to schedule this item on the Committee Agenda
before you call her.
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The above Cultural Heritage Commission action was taken by the following vote:

Moved: Commissioner Kennard

Seconded: Commissioner Louie

Ayes: Commissioner Barron

Absent: Commissioners Hamacher and Scott
1 v

Vote: 3-0

Fely'@. Pingbl, Commission Executive Assistant
Cultural Heritage Commission

Attachment; Application
c: Councilmember Jose Huizar, Fourteen Council District

Mitzi March Mogul
GIS
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FINDINGS

1) The building “embodies the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural type
specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style or method of construction” as
an example of the Beaux-Arts style.

2) The building is associated with a master builder, designer, or architect, as a work by the
noted architect John Parkinson of Parkinson & Parkinson.

3) The property reflects “the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State
or community” for its association with the development of downtown Los Angeles in the
early twentieth-century.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (“CEQA”) FINDINGS

The Commission hereby recommends that Council find the proposed designation of the
Alexandria Hotel properties as a Historic-Cultural Monument to be exempt from further analysis
under the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of
Regulations, Sections 15308 (Class 8) and 15331 (Class 31).

SUMMARY

Built in 1905 with additions in 1906 and 1911, this eight-story and twelve-story hotel building
exhibits character-defining features of Beaux Arts style architecture. Located at the intersection
of 5™ Street and Spring Street in Downtown, the main subject building is rectangular in plan and
has a flat roof. The primary elevations are arranged in the classical base-shaft-capital
composition. The flat roof is lined with a decorative balustrade cornice. The primary facades are
clad in terra cotta and stone. The street level storefronts and mezzanine are altered. A large
blade sign is located at the intersection of the main elevations and spells “Alexandria Hotel.”
The exterior features decorative stone work, egg and dart stringcourse, keystone medallions,
cast stone chimeras, and fire escapes. Windows are sash and fixed pane with some bay
window configurations. Some significant interior elements include decorative ceilings, finishes,
metal railings, and marble floors,

The proposed Alexandria Hotel historic monument was designed by noted architect John
Parkinson (1861-1935) who would later establish the firm of Parkinson & Parkinson. As one of
the most successful architecture firms in early 20" century Los Angeles, this firm is responsible
for the design of several Historic-Cultural Monuments (HCMs) such as City Hall (HCM #150;
1928), Union Station (HCM #101; 1939), and Bullocks Wilshire (HCM #56; 1929).

Additions to the original main subject building consist of an undifferentiated expansion added in
1906 on the 5" Street elevation. Designed by Parkinson, this seamless addition was built on a
different parcel owned by a separate property owner. In 1911, the twelve-story addition
(referred to as the “annex”) was built adjacent to the main hotel building on Spring Street.
Owing to disagreements among the property owners in 1939, the 5™ Street addition was sealed
off and isolated from the rest of the Alexandria Hotel.

In 1971, the Cultural Heritage Board (now Cultural Heritage Commission) designated the
Alexandria Hotel's Palm Court (formerly the Franco-ltalian Dining Salon) as Historic-Cultural
Monument #80, one of the few “interior-only” designations in the City’s roster of HCMs.

CRITERIA
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The criterion is the Cultural Heritage Ordinance which defines a historical or cultural monument
as any site (including significant trees or other plant life located thereon) building or structure of
particular historic or cultural significance to the City of Los Angeles, such as historic structures
or sites in which the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State or community
is reflected or exemplified, or which are identified with historic personages or with important
events in the main currents of national, State or local history or which embody the distinguishing
characteristics of an architectural type specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style
or method of construction, or a notable work of a master builder, designer or architect whose
individual genius influenced his age. ‘

DISCUSSION

The Alexandria Hotel, Annex, and Addition successfully meets three of the specified Historic-
Cultural Monument criteria: 1) “embodies the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural
type specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style or method of construction,” 2)
reflects “the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State or community,” and
3) is associated with a master builder, designer, or architect. As one of the first luxury hotels
built in the burgeoning financial and entertainment district of early twentieth-century downtown
Los Angeles, the Alexandria Hotel building, designed by famed architect John Parkinson in the
Beaux-arts style, qualifies for designation as a Historic-Cultural Monument based on the above
criteria.

The subject building exhibits distinctive features of the neoclassical Beaux-Arts architectural
style, such as symmetrical facades, three-part vertical organization, a glazed terracotta fagade,
and classical details. As the work of renowned architect John Parkinson, who built several other
iconic buildings in downtown Los Angeles, it qualifies as the work of a “master builder, designer,
or architect.” The construction of the subject building also reflects the early 20" century
development of Downtown and specifically the Spring Street financial and commercial district.

BACKGROUND

At its meeting on June 6, 2013, the Cultural Heritage Commission voted to take the application
under consideration. On July 18, 2013, a subcommittee of the Cultural Heritage Commission
toured the subject property.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (“CEQA”) REVIEW

State of California CEQA Guidelines, Article 19, Section 15308, Class 8 “consists of actions
taken by regulatory agencies, as authorized by state or local ordinance, to assure the
maintenance, restoration, enhancement, or protection of the environment where the regulatory
process involves procedures for protection of the environment.”

State of California CEQA Guidelines Article 19, Section 15331, Class 31 “consists of projects
limited to maintenance, repair, stabilization, rehabilitation, restoration, preservation,
conservation or reconstruction of historical resources in a manner consistent with the Secretary
of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic buildings.”

The expanded designation of the Alexandria Hotel, Annex and Addition as a Historic-Cultural
Monument in accordance with Chapter 9, Article 1, of The City of Los Angeles Administrative
Code (“LAAC”) will ensure that future construction activities involving the subject property are
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regulated in accordance with Section 22.171.14 of the LAAC. The purpose of the designation is
to prevent significant impacts to a Historic-Cultural Monument through the application of the
standards set forth in the LAAC. Without the regulation imposed by way of the pending
designation, the historic significance and integrity of the subject property could be lost through
incompatible alterations and new construction and the demolition of irreplaceable historic
structures. The Secretary of the Interior's Standards of Rehabilitation are expressly
incorporated into the LAAC and provide standards concerning the historically appropriate
construction activities which will ensure the continued preservation of the subject property.

The use of Categorical Exemption Class 8 in connection with the proposed designation is
consistent with the goals of maintaining, restoring, enhancing, and protecting the environment
through the imposition of regulations designed to prevent the degradation of Historic-Cultural
Monuments. -

The use of Categorical Exemption Class 31 in connection with the proposed designation is
consistent with the goals relating to the preservation, rehabilitation, restoration and
reconstruction of Historic buildings in a manner consistent with the Secretary of the Interior's
Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving Rehabilitating,
Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic Buildings.



Los Angeles Department of City Planning
RECOMMENDATION REPORT

CULTURAL HERITAGE CONMISSION CASE NO.: CHC-2013-1551-HCM
ENV-2013-1552-CE

HEARING DATE: June 6, 2013 Location: 501 S. Spring Street

TIME: 10:00 AM Council District: 14

PLACE: City Hall, Room 1010 Community Plan Area: Central City
200 N. Spring Street Area Planning Commission: Central
Los Angeles, CA Neighborhood Council: Downtown Los Angeles
90012 Legal Description: Lot A and B of Tract

Resubdivision of a Portion of Block 13 of Ord’s
Survey and Lot 6 and 7 of Tract Subdivision of the
North Part of Biock 13 of Ord’s Survey

PROJECT: Historic-Cultural Monument Application for the
APPROVAL OF EXPANSION OF HISTORIC-CULTURAL
MONUMENT #80 (PALM COURT) TO INCLUDE ALEXANDRIA

HOTEL AND ADDITIONS

REQUEST: Declare the property a Historic-Cultural Monument

OWNERS: Chelsea Building LLC Nick Hadim
550 S. Hill Street Ste 980 6009 Washington Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90013 Culver City, CA 90232
Alexandria Housing Partners, LP  Yacoobian Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 880367 501 S. Spring Street
San Diego, CA 92108 Los Angeles, CA 90013

APPLICANT/ Mitzi March Mogul

OWNER’S 1725 Wellington Road

REPRESENTATIVE: Los Angeles, CA 90019

RECOMMENDATION That the Cultural Heritage Commission:

1. Take the property under consideration as a Historic-Cultural Monument per Los
Angeles Administrative Code Chapter 9, Division 22, Article 1, Section 22.171.10
because the application and accompanying photo documentation suggest the submittal
may warrant further investigation.

2. Adopt the report findings.

——

MICHAEL J. LOGRANDE
Director of Planning
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%

Ken Bernstein, AICP, Manager
Office of Historic Resources

Edgar Garéia® Preservation Planner
Office of Historic Resources

Attachments: Historic-Cultural Monument Application
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SUMMARY

Built in 1905 with additions in 1906 and 1911, this eight-story and twelve-story hotel building

"""""" —exhibits character-defining features of Beaux Arts style architecture. Located at the intersection
of 5% Street and Spring Street in Downtown, the main subject building is rectangular in plan and
has a flat roof. The primary elevations are arranged in the classical base-shaft-capital
composition. The flat roof is lined with a decorative balustrade cornice. The primary facades are
clad in terra cotta and stone. The sireet level storefronts and mezzanine are altered. A large
blade sign is located at the intersection of the main elevations and spells “Alexandria Hotel.”
The exterior features decorative stone work, egg and dart stringcourse, keystone medaliions,
cast stone chimeras, and fire escapes. Windows are sash and fixed pane with some bay
window configurations. Some significant interior elements include decorative ceilings, finishes,
metal railings, and marble floors.

The proposed Alexandria.Hotel historic monument was designed by noted architect John
Parkinson (1861-1935) who would later establish the firm of Parkinson & Parkinson. As one of
the most successful architecture firms in early 20" century Los Angeles, this firm is responsible
for the design of several Historic-Cultural Monuments (HCMs) such as City Hall (HCM #150;
1928), Union Station (HCM #101; 1939), and Bullocks Wilshire (HCM #56; 1929).

Additions to the original main subject building consist of an undifferentiated expansion added in
1906 on the 5™ Street elevation. Designed by Parkinson, this seamless addition was built on a
different parcel owned by a separate property owner. In 1911, the twelve-story addition
(referred to as the "annex”) was built adjacent to the main hotel building on Spring Street.
Owing to disagreements among the property owners in 1939, the 5™ Street addition was sealed
off and isolated from the rest of the Alexandria Hotel.

In 1971, the Cultural Heritage Board (now Cultural Heritage Commission) designated the
Alexandria Hotel's Palm Court (formerly the Franco-ltalian Dining Salon) as Historic-Cultural
Monument #80, one of the few “interior-only” designations in the City’s roster of HCMs.

CRITERIA

The: criterion is the Cultural Heritage Ordinance which defines a historical or cultural monument
as any site (including significant trees or other plant life located thereon) building or structure of
particular historic or cultural significance to the City of Los Angeles, such as historic structures
or sites in which the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State or community
is reflected or exemplified, or which are identified with historic personages or with important
events in the main currents of national, State or local history or which embody the distinguishing
characteristics of an architectural type specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style
or method of construction, or a notable work of a master builder, designer or architect whose
individual genius influenced his age.

FINDINGS
Based on the facts set forth in the summary and application, the Commission determines that

the application is complete and that the property may be significant enough to warrant further
investigation as a potential Historic-Cultural Monument.
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SIGNIFICANCE WoRK SHEET
TYPE OR HAKD PRINT IN ALL CAPITAL BLOCK LETTERS

Complete One or Both of the Upper and Lower Portions of This Page

TIE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION 15 AN IMPORTANT FXAMPLE OF
NAME OF PROPOSED MONUMENT.

BEAUX ARTS ARGIITECTURE
ARCHITECTURAL STYLE (SEE LINE 8)

ANT) MEETS THE CULTURAL HERITAGE ORDINANCE BECAUSE OF THE HIGH QUALITY OF TTS DESIGN ANDD THE RETENTION

"OF ITS ORIGINAL FORM, DETAILING AND INTEGRITY.

THE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION WAS BULT N 19051911
NAMF, OF PROPOSED MONUMENT YEAR BUILT
ALEXANDRIA HOTEL WS IMPORTANT TO THE

NAME OF FIRST OR SIGNTFICANT OTHFR

DEVELOPMENT OF 1.OS ANGELES BECAUSE It was the most elaborate hotel in the City and was the social

and business center; everyone from U.S. Presidents, captains of industry, entertainment figures, and the fashionable

stayed or visited there. lts construction reflected a transition in commercial development as the city's financial center

shified to Spring St. and Broadway was becoming the entertainment center, and it became a lynchpin in the growth o

both streets. It is also an excellent example of the early work of noted architect John Parkinson as well as his

partnership with architect Edwin Bergstrom.

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

AR ATIFAL



HisToRIc-CULTURAL MONUMENT
APPLICATION
TYPE OR HAND PRINT IN ALL CAPITAL BLOCK LETTERS

IDENTIFICATION

1

2.

~i

. RANGE OF ADDRESSES ON PROPERTY

NAME OF PROPOSED MONUMENT ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION

STREET ADDRESS 218 W. bth st., 501 S. Spring 8t., 208-216 W, 5th 8t,, 515 S. Spring St.

CITY LOS ANGELES 7IP CODRE 80013 COUNCIL DISTRICT 14

. ASSESSOR'S PARCFL NO.5149-034-011 (5th St. Add), 5149-034-006 (Main bl 149-034-005 (Spring St. Annex

. COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TRACT Re-Subdivision of partion of Block 13, Ord's Survey

BLOCK 13 LOT(S) ARB. NO.
501 8. Spring 206, 210, 212, 214, 216 W, 5th

PRESENT OWNER _Chelsea Building LLC (5th St} and Buxbaum/Amerland Group (Main bldg and Spring St. Annex)
e/o Miew Whadiea '

STREET ADDRESS 6 009 Whsuwuniatons Db, SEE-ATFARHED
Q.ut...vé'& C.\‘C*-l KoOLB 2.
CITY LEOSANGELES STATE_CA _ 71P CODE PHONE (___)

OWNER IS: PRIVATE __ 1here are 3 parcels, 2 owners  pygric

BESCRIPTION

8.

9.

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE BEAUX ARTS
(SEE STYLE GUIDE)

STATE PRESENT PIIYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF TIIE SITE OR STRUCTURE (SEE OPTIONAL DECRIPTION WORK SHEET)

The nomination is for three buildings built separately but which form a complex. Two of those are owned by by one

entity, the third is owned separately by a second entity. The Main building is situated at the south west corner of

Spring Street and 5th Street. The second structure {Addition) was built as an extension immediately to the west at

218 W, 5th Street. Those two structures are almost identical in (height, materials, design) as they were originally

intended to to be "read" as one. The third buildiing (Annex) was built several years later and differs in its architect-

ural design, height, etc. Although there have been alterations to all the buildings over the years and are presently

under differing ownerships, they still appear from the exterior to be a single unit. Buildings 1 and 3 are still

connected inside. The upper floors of building 2 are presently inaccessible as it was built without stairs or elevator.

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

ABDL IS A TR



HistTeric-CULTURAL MONUMENT
APPLICATION

ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION

NAME oF PRoOPOSED MONUMENT

10. CONSTRUCTION DATE: FACTUAL 1805-1911 FSTIMATED
11. ARCHITECT, DESIGNER, OR ENGINFFR JOHN PARKINSON AND EDWIN BERGSTROM

12. CONTRACTOR OR OTIER BUNDER .. HILL, ROBERT R. ROWAN, ALBERT C. BILICKE

13. DATES OF ENCLOSED PIIOTOGRAPIIS EXCEPT FOR HISTORIC, ALL PHOTOS TAKEN SING'E JANUARY 1, 2013
(8X10 BLAGK ANI WHITE GLOSSY) '

14 CONDITION: [ EXCELIENT = B/ GoOD [ FAIR [ DETERIORATED [ _|NO LONGER IN EXISTENCE

15. ALTERATIONS Although there have been many alteratioris {o all three structures, they still retain many character-

defining features sufficient for the buildings to retain integrity and to convey their story. Changes include store-

fronts, removal of orig. signage, terra-cofta finials along parapet, infill of mezzanine, construction of interior walls

(non load-bhearing), platforms and drop ceilings. Many of the alterations are reversible.

[] zoNiNG { OTHER

17. 1S THE STRUCTURE: [ ON ITS ORIGINAL SITE [, MOVED [| UNKNOWN

SIGNIFICANCE

18. BRIEF STATE HISTORICAL AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE: INCLUDE DATES, EVENTS, AND PERSON ASSOCIATED
WITH THE SITE (SEE OPTIONAL SIGNIFICANCE WORK SHEET)

Rowan and Bilicke were both leading businessmen when they parinered to build what was planned to be the

largest hotel ever built, fire and earthquake proof and it included many new amenities. lts opening in 1808 was

highly anticipated and became a social hub immediately. Architect Parkinson was also a leader in his profession

and his association with the property continued for many vears. The hotel was built in three stages as property wa

leased (not purchased), building requlations changed, and funds became available. The Palm Court is HCM #80.

19. SOURCFS (1IST BOUKS, DOCUMENTS, SURVEYS, PERSONAL TNTERVIEWS WiTH Dates)_LOS ANGELES TIMES, DEPT. OF BLDG &

SAFETY, ANCESTRY.COM, LA COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR, PARKINSON ARCHIVES, LA CENTRAL LIBRARY

LOS ANGELES OFFICE OF HISTORIC RESOURCES

20. DATE FORM PREPARED 04/05/2013 PREPARER'S NAME MITZI MARCH MOGUL
OrGaNIZaTioN Historic Preservation Consultant STREET ADDREss 1725 Welllington Road
Ty LOS ANGELES sTaTE__ CA  71p coDE 90019 PHONE (323)_734-9980

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

AQI I ATIAN



DEsScRIPTION WORK SHEET
TYPE OR HAND PRINT IN ALL CAPITAL BLOCK LETTERS

THE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION 1S A 8-12 STORY
) NAME OF PROPOSED MONITMENT NUMBER OF STORIES !
BEAUX ARTS E-shaped & L-shaped  |¥} Hotel residence, retail
) PLAN
ARCHTTECTTIRAL STYLE (SEE LINE 8 ABOVE) PLAN SITAPE (Click to See Chart) STRUCTURE USE (RESIDENCF, ETC.)
WITH A stone, stucco, brick, and terra cotta FINISH AND SAME TRIM.
MATERIAL (WOOD SLIDING, WOOD sHINGLES, BRICK, sTUCCO, ETC.) MATERIAL (WOOD, METAL, ETC)
— ROOF 5 concrete ] wood and metal frame
ROOF SHADPE (Click to See Chart) MATERIAL (CLAY TILE, ASPHALT OR WOOD SHINGLES, ETC) WINDOW MATERIAL
Sash and fixed pane WINDOWS ARE PART OF THE DESIGN.

WINDOW TYPE [DOUBLE-HUNG (SUIDES UP & DOWN), CASEMENT (OPENS OUT), HORIZONTAL SLIDING, ETC]

THE ENTRY FEATURES A I here are several enirances which include recessed, off-center, and direct from street
DOOR LOCATION (RECTSSED, CENTERED, OFF-CPNTER, CORNER, ETC.)

Several door styles, none of which are original
ENTRY DOOR STYLE (Click ta Ses Chart)

DOOR. ADDITIONAL CHARACTER DEFINING ELEMENTS

OF THE STRUCTURE- ARg__Original features include the basic floor plan, keystone medallians, cast stone chimeras at
IDENTIFY ORIGINAL FEATURES SUCH AS PORCHES (SEE CHART); BALCONIES; NUMBER AND SHAPE OF DORMERS {Click to See Chart)

intervals, egg and dart stringcourse, fenestrations at upper levels, bay windows, fire escapes, original materials
NUMBER AND LOCATION OF CHIMNEYS: SHUTTERS; SECONDARY FINISH MATERIALS. PARAPETS: METAL TRIM: DECORATIVE THE OR CAST STONE; ARCHES,

ORNAMENTAL WOODWORK; SYMMETRY OR ASYMMETRY; CORNICES; FRIEZES; TOWERS OR TURRETS; BAY WINDOWS;, HAIFTIMBERING; HORIZONTALLY;

VERTICATLY; FORMAIITY OR INFORMALITY; GARDFN WALLS, TTC.

N/A

TOPNTITY GARAGE; GARDEN STTRLTER, #TC.

SECONDARY Bl > u OF A

SIGNIFICANT INTERIOR SPACES INcLupe _1he most intact interior space is the Palm Court dining room (HCM #80). Other
IDENTIFY ORIGINAL FEATURES SUCI AS WOOD PANELING; MOTDINGS AND TRIM; SPECIAL GLASS WINDOWS;

extant features include omate decorative moldings, coffered ceiling, wood, marble,mosaic,terrazzo and tile floors,
ORNATE CEILINGS; PLASTER MOLDINGS: LIGHT FIXTURES; PAINTED DECORATION; CERAMIC TIME: STATR BALUSTRADES; BUILT-IN FURNITURE, ETC.

staircases withcast-iron banisters and oak handrails

A//” NONE

IMPORTANT LANDSCAPING INCLUDES

IDENTIFY NOTABLE MATURE TREES AND SHRUBS

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

ADDI - ATINN



Los Angeles Department of City Péannéngga |
RECOMMENDATION REPORT

CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION CASE NO.: CHC-2013-1551-HCM
ENV-2013-1552-CE

HEARING DATE:  August 1, 2013 Location: 501 S. Spring Street

TIME: 10:00 AM Council District: 14 ‘

PLACE: City Hall, Room 1010 Community Plan Area: Central City
200 N. Spring Street Area Planning Commission: Central
Los Angeles, CA Neighborhood Council: Downtown Los Angeles
90012 Legal Description: Lot A and B of Tract

Resubdivision of a Portion of Block 13 of Ord's
Survey and Lot 6 and 7 of Tract Subdivision of the
North Part of Block 13 of Ord’s Survey

PROJECT: B Historic-CLlItural Monument Application for the
APPROVAL OF EXPANSION OF HISTORIC-CULTURAL
MONUMENT #80 (PALM COURT) TO INCLUDE ALEXANDRIA

HOTEL AND ADDITIONS
REQUEST: Declare the property a Historic-Cultural Monument
OWNERS: Chelsea Building LLC Nick Hadim
. 550 S. Hill Street Ste 980 6009 Washington Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90013 Culver City, CA 90232
Alexandria Housing Partners, LP Yacoobian Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 880367 501 S. Spring Street
San Diego, CA 92108 Los Angeles, CA 90013
APPLICANT/ Mitzi March Mogul
OWNER’S 1725 Wellington Road
REPRESENTATIVE: Los Angeles, CA 90019
RECOMMENDATION That the Cultural Heritage Commission:

1. Declare the properties a Historic-Cultural Monument per Los Angeles Administrative
Code Chapter 9, Division 22, Article 1, Section 22.171.7 and expand the existing scope
of the current designation.

2. Adopt the report findings.
MICHAEL J. LOGRANDE

Dire%r/of Planning '—@K\/

Ken Bernstein, AICP, Manager Lambert M. Giessinger, Preservation Architect
Office of Historic Resources Office of Historic Resources
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IR D

Edgar Garcia, Preservation Planner
Office of Historic Resources

Attachments: Historic-Cultural Monument Application
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Los Angeles Department of City Planning
RECOMMENDATION REPORT

CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION CASE NO.: CHC-2013-1551-HCM
ENV-2013-1552-CE

HEARING DATE: August 1, 2013 Location: 501 S. Spring Street

TIME: 10:00 AM Council District: 14

PLACE: City Hall, Room 1010 Community Plan Area: Central City
200 N. Spring Street Area Planning Commission: Central
Los Angeles, CA Neighborhood Council: Downtown Los Angeles
90012 Legal Description: Lot A and B of Tract

Resubdivision of a Portion of Block 13 of Ord’s
Survey and Lot 6 and 7 of Tract Subdivision of the
North Part of Block 13 of Ord’s Survey

PROJECT: ' Historic-Cultural Monument Application for the
APPROVAL OF EXPANSION OF HISTORIC-CULTURAL
MONUMENT #80 (PALM COURT) TO INCLUDE ALEXANDRIA

HOTEL AND ADDITIONS

REQUEST: Declare the property a Historic-Cultural Monument

OWNERS: Chelsea Building LLC Nick Hadim
550 S. Hill Street Ste 980 6009 Washington Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90013 Culver City, CA 20232
Alexandria Housing Partners, LP Yacoobian Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 880367 501 S. Spring Street
San Diego, CA 92108 Los Angeles, CA 90013

APPLICANT/ Mitzi March Mogul

OWNER’S 1725 Wellington Road

REPRESENTATIVE: Los Angeles, CA 90019

RECOMMENDATION  That the Cultural Heritage Commission:

1. Declare the properties a Historic-Cultural Monument per Los Angeles Administrative
Code Chapter 9, Division 22, Article 1, Section 22.171.7 and expand the existing scope
of the current designation.

2. Adopt the report findings.
MICHAEL J. LOGRANDE

DireZ;of Planning (—@h\/

Ken Bern"stein, AICP, Manager Lambert M. Giessinger, Preservation Architect
Office of Historic Resources Office of Historic Resources




" Aléxandria Hotel
CHC-2013-1551-HCM
Page 2 of 5

TR D

EdGar Garcia, Preservation Planner
Office of Historic Resources

Attachments: Historic-Cultural Monument Application



Alexandria Hotel
CHC-2013-1551-HCM
Page 3 of 5

' FINDINGS

1) The building “embodies the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural type
specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style or method of construction” as
an example of the Beaux-Arts style. :

2) The building is associated with a master builder, designer, or architect, as a work by the
noted architect John Parkinson of Parkinson & Parkinson.

3) The property reflects “the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State
or community” for its association with the development of downtown Los Angeles in the
early twentieth-century. ‘

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (“CEQA”) FINDINGS

The Commission hereby recommends that Council find the proposed designation of the
Alexandria Hotel properties as a Historic-Cultural Monument to be exempt from further analysis
under the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of
Regulations, Sections 15308 (Class 8) and 15331 (Class 31).

SUMMARY

Built in 1905 with additions in 1906 and 1911, this eight-story and twelve-story hotel building
exhibits character-defining features of Beaux Aris style architecture. Located at the intersection
of 5™ Street and Spring Street in Downtown, the main subject building is rectangular in plan and
has a flat roof. The primary elevations are arranged in the classical base-shaft-capital
composition. The flat roof is lined with a decorative balustrade cornice. The primary facades are
clad in terra cotta and stone. The street level storefronts and mezzanine are altered. A large
blade sign is located at the intersection of the main elevations and spells “Alexandria Hotel.”
The exterior features decorative stone work, egg and dart stringcourse, keystone medallions,
cast stone chimeras, and fire escapes. Windows are sash and fixed pane with some bay
window configurations. Some significant interior elements include decorative ceilings, finishes,
metal railings, and marble floors.

~The proposed Alexandria Hotel historic monument was designed by noted architect John
Parkinson (1861-1935) who would later establish the firm of Parkinson & Parkinson. As one of
the most successful architecture firms in early 20" century Los Angeles, this firm is responsible
for the design of several Historic-Cultural Monuments (HCMs) such as City Hall (HCM #150;
1928), Union Station (HCM #101; 1939), and Bullocks Wilshire (HCM #56; 1929).

Additions to the original main subject building consist of an undifferentiated expansion added in
1906 on the 5" Street elevation. Designed by Parkinson, this seamless addition was built on a
different parcel owned by a separate property owner. In 1911, the twelve-story addition
(referred to as the "annex”) was built adjacent to the main hotel building on Spring Street.
Owing to disagreements among the property owners in 1939, the 5" Street addition was sealed
off and isolated from the rest of the Alexandria Hotel.

In 1971, the Cultural Heritage Board (now Cultural Heritage Commission) designated the
Alexandria Hotel's Palm Court (formerly the Franco-ltalian Dining Salon) as Historic-Cultural
Monument #80, one of the few “interior-only” designations in the City’'s roster of HCMs.

CRITERIA
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The criterion is the Cultural Heritage Ordinance which defines a historical or cultural monument
as any site (including significant trees or other plant life located thereon) building or structure of
particular historic or cultural significance to the City of Los Angeles, such as historic structures
or sites in which the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State or community
is reflected or exemplified, or which are identified with historic personages or with important
events in the main currents of national, State or local history or which embody the distinguishing
characteristics of an architectural type specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style
or method of construction, or a notable work of a master builder, designer or architect whose
individual genius influenced his age.

DISCUSSION

The Alexandria Hotel, Annex, and Addition successfully meets three of the specified Historic-
Cultural Monument criteria: 1) “embodies the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural
type specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style or method of construction,” 2)
reflects “the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State or community,” and
3) is associated with a master builder, designer, or architect. As one of the first luxury hotels
built in the burgeoning financial and entertainment district of early twentieth-century downtown
Los Angeles, the Alexandria Hotel building, designed by famed architect John Parkinson in the
Beaux-arts style, qualifies for designation as a Historic-Cultural Monument based on the above
criteria.

The subject building exhibits distinctive features of the neoclassical Beaux-Arts architectural
style, such as symmetrical facades, three-part vertical organization, a glazed terracotta facade,
and classical details. As the work of renowned architect John Parkinson, who built several other
iconic buildings in downtown Los Angeles, it qualifies as the work of a “master builder, designer,
or architect.” The construction of the subject building also reflects the early 20" century
development of Downtown and specifically the Spring Street financial and commercial district.

BACKGROUND

At its meeting on June 6, 2013, the Cultural Heritage Commission voted to take the application
under consideration. On July 18, 2013, a subcommittee of the Cultural Heritage Commission
toured the subject property. '

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (“CEQA”) REVIEW

State of California CEQA Guidelines, Article 19, Section 15308, Class 8 “consists of actions
taken by regulatory agencies, as authorized by state or local ordinance, to assure the
maintenance, restoration, enhancement, or protection of the environment where the regulatory
process involves procedures for protection of the environment.”

State of California CEQA Guidelines Article 19, Section 15331, Class 31 “consists of projects
limited to maintenance, repair, stabilization, rehabilitation, restoration, preservation,
conservation or reconstruction of historical resources in a manner consistent with the Secretary
of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic buildings.”

The expanded designation of the Alexandria Hotel, Annex and Addition as a Historic-Cultural
Monument in accordance with Chapter 9, Article 1, of The City of Los Angeles Administrative
Code (“LAAC") will ensure that future construction activities involving the subject property are
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regulated in accordance with Section 22.171.14 of the LAAC. The purpose of the designation is
to prevent significant impacts to a Historic-Cultural Monument through the application of the
standards set forth in the LAAC. Without the regulation imposed by way of the pending
designation, the historic significance and integrity of the subject property could be lost through
incompatible alterations and new construction and the demolition of irreplaceable historic
structures. The Secretary of the Interior's Standards of Rehabilitation are expressly
incorporated into the LAAC and provide standards concerning the historically appropriate
construction activities which will ensure the continued preservation of the subject property.

The use of Categorical Exemption Class 8 in connection with the proposed designation is
consistent with the goals of maintaining, restoring, enhancing, and protecting the environment
through the imposition of regulations designed to prevent the degradation of Historic-Cultural
Monuments.

The use of Categorical Exemption Class 31 in connection with the proposed designation is
consistent with the goals relating to the preservation, rehabilitation, restoration and
reconstruction of Historic buildings in a manner consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s
Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving Rehabilitating,
Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic Buildings.



Los Angeles Department of City Planning
RECOMMENDATION REPORT

CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION CASE NO.: CHC-2013-1551-HCM
ENV-2013-1552-CE

HEARING DATE: June 6, 2013 Location: 501 S. Spring Street

TIME: 10:00 AM Council District: 14

PLACE: City Hall, Room 1010 Community Plan Area: Central City
200 N. Spring Street Area Planning Commission: Central
Los Angeles, CA Neighborhood Council: Downtown Los Angeles
90012 Legal Description: Lot A and B of Tract

Resubdivision of a Portion of Block 13 of Ord's
Survey and Lot 6 and 7 of Tract Subdivision of the
North Part of Block 13 of Ord’s Survey

PROJECT: Historic—Cultura»I Monument Application for the
APPROVAL OF EXPANSION OF HISTORIC-CULTURAL
MONUMENT #80 (PALM COURT) TO INCLUDE ALEXANDRIA

HOTEL AND ADDITIONS

REQUEST: Declare the property a Historic-Cultural Monument

OWNERS: Chelsea Building LLC Nick Hadim
550 S. Hill Street Ste 980 6009 Washington Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90013 Culver City, CA 90232
Alexandria Housing Partners, LP Yacoobian Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 880367 501 S. Spring Street
San Diego, CA 92108 Los Angeles, CA 90013

APPLICANT/ Mitzi March Mogul

OWNER’S 1725 Wellington Road

REPRESENTATIVE: Los Angeles, CA 90019

RECONMMENDATION That the Cultural Heritage Commission:

1. Take the property under consideration as a Historic-Cultural Monument per Los
Angeles Administrative Code Chapter 9, Division 22, Article 1, Section 22.171.10
because the application and accompanying photo documentation suggest the submittal
may warrant further investigation.

2. Adopt the report findings.

E—

MICHAEL J. LOGRANDE
Director of Planning
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Ken Bernstein, AICP, Manager
Office of Historic Resources
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Edgar Gar&a® Preservation Planner

Office of Historic Resources

Historic-Cultural Monument Application

Attachments:
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SUMMARY

Built in 1905 with additions in 1906 and 1911, this eight-story and twelve-story hotel building

———gxhibits character-defining features of Beaux Arts style architecture. Located at the intersection
of 5" Street and Spring Street in Downtown, the main subject building is rectangular in plan and
has a flat roof. The primary elevations are arranged in the classical base-shaft-capital
composition. The flat roof is lined with a decorative balustrade cornice. The primary facades are
clad in terra cotta and stone. The street level storefronts and mezzanine are altered. A large
blade sign is located at the intersection of the main elevations and spells “Alexandria Hotel.”
The exterior features decorative stone work, egg and dart stringcourse, keystone medallions,
cast stone chimeras, and fire escapes. Windows are sash and fixed pane with some bay
window configurations. Some significant interior elements include decorative ceilings, finishes,
metal railings, and marble floors.

The proposed Alexandria.Hotel historic monument was designed by noted architect John
Parkinson (1861-1935) who would later establish the firm of Parkinson & Parkinson. As one of
the most successful architecture firms in early 20" century Los Angeles, this firm is responsible
for the design of several Historic-Cultural Monuments (HCMs) such as City Hall (HCM #150;
1928), Union Station (HCM #101; 1939), and Bullocks Wilshire (HCM #56; 1929).

Additions fo the original main subject building consist of an undifferentiated expansion added in
1906 on the 5" Street elevation. Designed by Parkinson, this seamless addition was built on a
different parcel owned by a separate property owner. In 1911, the twelve-story addition
(referred to as the “annex”) was built adjacent to the main hotel building on Spring Street.
Owing to disagreements among the property owners in 1939, the 5" Street addition was sealed
off and isolated from the rest of the Alexandria Hotel.

In 1971, the Cultural Heritage Board (now Cultural Heritage Commission) designated the
Alexandria Hotel's Palm Court (formerly the Franco-ltalian Dining Salon) as Historic-Cultural
Monument #80, one of the few “interior-only” designations in the City’s roster of HCMs.

CRITERIA

The criterion is the Cultural Heritage Ordinance which defines a historical or cultural monument
as any site (including significant trees or other plant life located thereon) building or structure of
particular historic or cultural significance to the City of Los Angeles, such as historic structures
or sites in which the broad cultural, economic, or social history of the nation, State or community
is reflected or exemplified, or which are identified with historic personages or with important
events in the main currents of national, State or local history or which embody the distinguishing
characteristics of an architectural type specimen, inherently valuable for a study of a period style
or method of construction, or a notable work of a master builder, designer or architect whose
individual genius influenced his age.

FINDINGS
Based on the facts set forth in the summary and application, the Commission determines that

the application is complete and that the property may be significant enough to warrant further
investigation as a potential Historic-Cultural Monument.
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SIGNIFICANCE WoRK SHEET
TYPE OR HAND PRINT IN ALL CAPITAL BLOCK LETTERS

Complete One or Both of the Upper and Lower Portions of This Page

THE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION 1S AN IMPORTANT EXAMPLE OF
NAME OF PROPQSF.D MONUMENT

BEAUX ARTS ARCHITECTURE
ARCIITECTURAL STYLE (SEE LINE 8)

ANT) MEETS THE CULTURAL HERITAGE ORDINANCE BECAUSE OF THE HIGH QUALITY OF TTS DESIGN AND THE RETENTION

"OF ITS ORIGINAL FORM, DETAILING AND INTEGRITY.

THE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION WAS BuT v 1905-1911
NAMF OF PROPOSEID MONUMENT YEAR BUILT
ALEXANDRIA HOTEL

WAS IMPORTANT TO THE

NAMF, OF FIRST OR SIGNTFICANT OTHER

DEVELOPMENT OF 1.OS ANGFELES BECAUSE It was the most elaborate hotel in the City and was the Socia‘

and business center; everyone from U.S. Presidents, captains of industry, entertainment figures, and the fashionable

stayed or visited there. lts construction reflected a fransition in commercial development as the city's financial center

shifted to Spring St. and Broadway was becoming the entertainment center, and it became a lynchpin in the growth o

both streets. It is also an excellent example of the early work of noted architect John Parkinson as well as his

partnership with architect Edwin Bergstrom.

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

ADIN AT



HisTOoRIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT
APPLICATION ’
TYPE OR HAND PRINT IN ALL CAPITAL BLOCK LETTERS

IDENTIFICATION

1.

2

. RANGE OF ADDRESSES ON PROPERTY

NAME OF PROPOSET MONUMENT ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION

STRRET ADDRASS 218 W. 5th St., 501 S. Spring St., 206-216 W. 5th St., 515 S, Spring St.

CITY LOS ANGELES 7ZIP CODE 90013 COUNCIL DISTRICT 14

. ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.5148-034-011 (5th St. Add), 5149-034-006 (Main 148-034-005 (Spring St. Annex

. COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TRACT Re-Subdivision of portion of Block 13, Ord's Survey

BLOCK 13 LOT(S) ARB. NO.
501 S. Spring 206, 210, 212, 214, 216 W. 5th

PRESENT OWNER _Chelsea Building LLC (5th St) and Buxbaum/Amerland Group (Main bldg and Spring St. Annex)
efo Mice WAdLA

STREET ADDRESS € 004 Waswuniatons Buwd, SEE-AFEACHED
Cuovsa C‘\T‘l SoLn2
CITY LOSANGELES STATE _CA __ 7IP CODR PHONE (__)

OWNER 1S: PRIVATE There are 3 parcels, 2 owners PUBLIC

DESCRIPTION

8.

9.

ARCIHITECTURAL STYLE BEAUX ARTS
(SEE STYLE GUIDE)

STATE PRESENT PITIYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF THE SITE OR STRUCTURE (SEE OPTIONAL DECRIPTION WORK SHEET)

The nomination is for three buildings built separately but which form a complex. Two of those are owned by by one

entity, the third is owned separately by a second entity. The Main building is situated at the south west corner of

Spring Street and 5th Street. The second structure (Addition) was built as an extension immediately to the west at

218 W. 5th Street. Those two structures are almost identical in (height, materials, design) as they were originally

intended 1o to be "read" as one, The third buildiing (Annex) was built several years later and differs in its architect-

ural design, height, etc. Although there have been alterations to all the buildings over the years and are presently

under differing ownerships, they still appear from the exterior to be a single unit. Buildings 1 and 3 are still

connected inside. The upper floors of building 2 are presently inaccessible as it was built without stairs or elevator.

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

ATDILISATIAN



HisToric~-CULTURAL MONUMENT
APPLICATION

ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION

NAME OF PRoPOSED MONUMENT

10. CONSTRUCTION TIATE: FACTUAL 1905-1911 FSTIMATED
11. ARCHITECT, DESIGNFR, OR ENGINEFR JOHN PARKINSON AND EDWIN BERGSTROM

12. CONTRACTOR OR OTIFR BUMDER J. HILL. ROBERT R, ROWAN, ALBERT C. BILICKE
ORIC, ALL PHOTOS TAKEN SINCE JANUARY 1, 2013

13. DATES OF ENCLOSED PIIOTOGRAPIIS EXCEPT FOR HIST
(8X10 BLAGR ANI) WHITFE, GLOSSY) '

15. ALTERATIONS Although there have been many alterations to all three structures, they still retain many character-

defining features sufficient for the buildings to retain integrily and to convey their story. Changes include store-

fronts, removal of orig. signage, terra-cotta finials along parapet, infill of mezzanine, construction of interior walls

{nion load-bearing), platforms and drop ceilings. Many of the alterations are reversible.

16. THREATS TO SITE: B/, NONE KNOWN [ PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT VANDALISM [ ] PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT

[} 7oNING [ OTHER

17. 1S THE STRUCTURE: [/] ON ITS ORIGINAL SITE [, MOVED [ UNKNOWN

SIGNIFICANGCE
18. BRIEF STATE HISTORICAL AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE: INCLUDE DATES, EVENTS, AND PERSON ASSOCIATED
WITH THE SITE (SEE OPTIONAL SIGNIFICANCE WORK SIIEET)

Rowan and Bilicke wers both leading businessmen when they parinered to build what was planned to be the

largest hotel ever built, fire and earthquake proof and it included many new amenities. lts opening in 1906 was

highly anticipated and became a social hub immediately. Architect Parkinson was also a leader in his profession

and his association with the property continued for many years. The hotel was buili in three stages as property wa

leased (not purchased), building requlations changed, and funds became available. The Palm Court is HCM #80.

19. SOURCES (IIST BOUKS, DOCUMENTS, SURVEYS, PERSONAL INTERVIEWS WiTH DaTES) LOS ANGELES TIMES, DEPT. OF BLDG &

SAFETY, ANCESTRY.COM, LA COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR, PARKINSON ARCHIVES, LA CENTRAL LIBRARY

LOS ANGELES OFFICE OF HISTORIC RESOURCES

20. DATE FORM PREPARED 04/05/2013 PREPARER'S NAME MITZI MARCH MOGUL
orGaNization Historic Preservation Consultant STREET ADDREss 1725 Welllington Road
cary LOS ANGELES sTATE__CA 7P CODE 80019 PHONE (323)_734-9980

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

AQDH P ATIFN



DESCRIPTION WoORK SHEET
TYPE OR HAND PRINT IN ALL CAPITAL BLOCK LETTERS

THE ALEXANDRIA HOTEL AND ALEXANDRIA ADDITION IS A 8-12 STORY
) NAME. OF PROPOSED MONUMENT NUIMBER OF STORIES ’

BEAUX ARTS E-shaped & L-shaped pLax____ Hotel residence, retail

ARCHITECTIIRAL STYLE (SEE LINE 8 ABOVE) ! PLAN SIHTAPE (Click to See Chart) STRUCTURE USF. (RESIDENCE, FTC.)
WITH A stone, stucca, brick, and terra cotta FINISH AND SAME TRIM.
MATERIAL (WOOD SLIDING, WOOD SHINGLES, BRICK, sTUCCO, ETC) MATERIAL (WOOD, METAL. ETC.)
— ROOF TS concrete ) wood and metal frame

ROOF SHADE {(Click to See Chart) MATERIAL {CLAY TILE, ASPHALT OR WOOD SHINGLES, ETCJ WINDOW MATERIAL !
Sash and fixed pane WINDOWS ARE PART OF THE DESIGN.

WINDOW TYPE [DOUBLE-HUNG (SLIDES UP & DOWN), CASEMENT (OPENS OUT), HORIZONTAL SLIDING, ETC]

There are several entrances which include recessed, off-center, and direct from street

TIE ENTRY FEATURES A
DOOR LOCATION (RECESSED, CENTERED, OFF-CENTER, CORNER, ETC)

Several door styles, none of which are original
ENTRY DOOR STYLE [Click ta See Chart)

DOOR. ADDITIONAL CHARACTER DEFINING ELEMENTS

OF THE STRUCTURE- ARE__ Original features include the basic floor plan, keystone medallians, cast stone chimeras at
IDENTIFY ORIGINAL FEATURES SUCH AS PORCHES (SEE CHART): BALCOMIES; NUMBER AND SHAPE OF DORMERS (Click to See Chart)

intervals, egg and dart stringcourse, fenestrations at upper levels, bay windows, fire escapes, original materials
NUMBER AND LOCATION OF CHIMNEYS: SHUTTERS: SECONDARY FINISH MATERIALS. PARAPETS; MRETAL TRIM: DECORATIVE TILE OR CAST STONE; ARCHES;

ORNAMENTAL WOODWORK; SYMMETRY OR ASYMMETRY; CORNICES; FRIEZES; TOWERS CR TURRETS; BAY WINDOWS, HALFTIMBERING; HORIZONTALLY;

VERTICATLY; PORMALITY OR INFORMALITY; GARDEN WALLS, ETC.

N/A

TOENTIFY GARAGE; GARDEN SIFITER, VTG,

SECONDARY B 35-CONSIST OF A

SIGNIFICANT INTERIOR SPACES INcrupe _vhe most intact interior space is the Palm Court dining room (HCM #80). Other
INENTIFY ORIGINAL FEATURES SUCIT AS WOOD PANELNG; MOIDINGS AND TRIM; SPECIAL GLASS WINDOWS;

extant features include omate decorative moldings, coffered ceiling, wood, marble,mosaic,terrazzo and tile floors,
ORNATE CEILINGS; PLASTER MOLDINGS: LIGHT FIXTURES; PAINTED DECORATION; CERAMIC TIME: STAIR BALUSTRADES; BUILT-IN FURNITURE, ETC.

staircases withcast-iron banisters and oak handrails

/“‘\//M NONE

IMPORTANT ILANDSCAPING INCLUIDES

IDENTIFY NOTABLE MATURE TREES AND SHRUBS

HISTORIC-CULTURAL MONUMENT

ABDE AT



March 7, 2013

Chattel, inc.

13417 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA 31423-3938
Attn: Shane Swerdlow

Re: Historic Cultural Monument Nomination — The Alexandria Hotel

Dear Shane,

A R T R A T R T N g A e e N R eV

This will confirm that Alexandria Housing Partners, L.P., which owns the Alexandria, has been informed
that the property is being submitted for nomination as a Historic Cuftural Monument and the ownership
of the Alexandria has no objection to Chattel or any other historic consultant to prepare and submit the

nomination.
Sincerely,
Alexandria Housing Partners, L.P

By: Pacific Housing, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit
Corporation, its idnaging General Partner

p—"

}férk Wiese, President

By: Amerland/Alexandria Partners, LLC, a California
limited liability company, its Co-General Partner

By: Alexandria Partners, LLC, a California limited
liability company, its Manager

By: The Amerland Group, LLC, a California limited
liability company, its Managing Member

By: Islas Development, LLC, a California limited

liability company, its Manager

Ruben Islas, Sole Member

ce: Mitzi Mogul, Historic Consultant
Naty Saidoff, Capital Foresight, LP
Jules Arthur, Amerland Group
Rebecca Hyatt, Amerland Group
Ruben lslas, Amerland Group
Scott Rusczyk, Buxbaum



ALEXANDRIA HOTEL COMPLEX SIGNIFICANCE STATEMENT

This nomination is for the Alexandria Hotel complex which includes the original Main Building
at the southwest corner of 5% and Spring Streets, as well as the 5 Street Addition and the Spring
Street Annex. Two of those became conjoined and are located at 501 S. Spring Street, 210 W. 5™
Street, and 512 S. Spring; the second construction is now a separately owned parcel, located at

218 W. 5% Street.

The Alexandria Hotel is noted for its Beaux Arts architecture and for its cultural significance.
The architect for the entire complex was John Parkinson and the hotel played a key role in
the social and civic fabric of Los Angeles. The main extant dining room, known as the Palm
Court, is already designated as HCM #80, however the rest of the structure does not have any
other local protection. The buildings are located in the Spring Street National Register
Historic District.

The Alexandria 5 Street Annex exemplifies criteria as stated by the National Trust (and as
referenced in the Los Angeles Cultural Heritage Ordinance) for its association with events
that have made a contribution to broad patterns of local history as well as its associations
with significant individuals. This nomination will present information, some of which has
never before been brought to light, which will clarify the story of the Alexandria Hotel. The
fact that the hotel was erected on three separate parcels of land, each with a different owner,
made it a particularly unique project. Traditionally, the owner of the property was the one
who was responsible for the structure on it or the property was simply sold outright. In Los
Angeles, real estate was plentiful—it was one of the great attractions of the region—which
made the fact that the developers only leased the land unusual. They wanted to be in that
location because at the time it was considered to be the up-and-coming shopping area, as well
as in proximity to the Broadway entertainment district; this made the hotel attractive to both
entertainers and tourists. The city was expanding in a south/west direction at that time and a
luxury hotel would be perfectly poised to capture an upscale clientele. Indeed, for many years
the Alexandria was the place to see and be seen, to stay, entertain, or do business. Everyone
from U.S. Presidents to movie stars, captains of business and fashionable society to the
simply well-heeled stayed, visited, partied or hid out at the Alex. Whether one wanted strict
privacy or high visibility, both were available there. Its main lobby carpet was known as the
“Million Dollar Carpet,” not because it cost that amount, but due to the amount of business

1



conducted there regularly. When the Biltmore Hotel opened in 1923, it became the “go-to”
place and the Alexandria slipped to second place, beginning a downward trend that
culminated in bankruptcy in 1933.

Located at the southwest corner of Spring and Fifth Streets (501 S. Spring/210 West Fifth
Street), the eight-story Alexandria Hotel was completed and opened to great fanfare on
February 12, 1906. Constructed at a cost of two million dollars, it was the most elaborate
hotel in Los Angeles and its popularity was enhanced by its strategic location as the city
expanded. The property was owned by Alexander family, from whom the hotel name is
derived. Harry L. Alexander had inherited the property from his father, David B. Alexander,
who had owned hardware stores in Illinois and then in Lincoln, Nebraska until he came to
Los Angeles in the late 1880’s, where he invested heavily in real estate. David Alexander
died in 1899; his estate was managed by his son, Harry (Harry died in 1929). The developers
of the hotel were A.C. Billicke and R.A. Rowan, who leased the land from Alexander for
fifty years. Billicke was the president of the Billicke Hotel Company, which also operated the
Hollenbeck Hotel. The plan by the developers was to eventually fill the entire square block
(Spring to Broadway, 5™ to 6™) with the largest hotel ever built. That the land was leased, not
purchased, later contributed to the problems experienced by the hotel and the conflicts
between owners. The property was later sold by Harry’s wife, Elsie. Although the main
building is located at the southwest corner of 5™ and Spring Streets, the entire hotel complex
consisted of leasehold estates on seven parcels of land, 240 feet on Spring Street and 206 on

5% Street.

The hotel featured many modern amenities including doors with automatic do not disturb
signs, centralized steam heat, and private bathrooms for every one of the 360 rooms. It was
constructed using steel frame construction and hollow clay tile which was considered
fireproof, finished in extravagant materials and decorated with beautiful furnishings,
personally selected by Bilicke. Among the hotel’s illustrious guests over the years were
President Theodore Roosevelt, President Taft, King Edward VIII of England, boxer Jack
Dempsey, opera star Enrico Caruso, Sarah Bernhardt, and movie stars Charlie Chaplin, and
Mary Pickford, and many others. Rudolph Valentino used to go dancing there. One of the
hotel’s more amusing tales is that Tom Mix rode through the lobby on his horse with his

bride sitting sidesaddle, on their way to the honeymoon suite.



The parcel (Lot B) immediately to the west on 5™ Street was owned by William Chick. Born
in Ohio ¢.1860, it is unclear exactly when he arrived in Los Angeles, however by about 1887
be had already invested in real estate in downtown. On his property on 5 ™ Street he operated
a livery stable. Chick Brothers Livery was operated by William and two of his brothers,
Charles and Leroy.

Chick was the second eldest of eight siblings. The eldest was a sister, Elizabeth, who only
lived to the age of 13. Several of his other brothers also relocated to Los Angeles where they
lived simple, but eventually middle-class lives. William married Mary Ann Cakebread in
1888 and they had two daughters, Martha Leanore and Lillian. His distinguishing
characteristic was the three fingers missing on his right hand. In 1905 he purchased a lot and
built a house at 2710 Normandie Avenue in the West Adams District, where he lived until his
death on March 30, 1940. Martha Leanore (Lee Roddie) continued to live there until 1944;
she also inherited the 5™ Street property and owned it until the 1980°s. The house is still
there, somewhat altered but still retaining many original architectural features. It is in the
Adams-Normandie HPOZ. It appears that Chick retired once the deal was made with Rowan
and Bilicke; no doubt with rent from them for the Alexandria Annex property he wasin a .
comfortable financial position and could afford not to work, as evidenced by his residential

purchase.

From the beginning Chick had an adversarial relationship with his neighbor on 5™ Street. In
1888 Chick sued David B. Alexander for possession of “his” property. Alexander responded
with a counter suit in 1890 for restitution of premises and removal of obstructions to his right
of way. He sued Chick again in 1892 over the property line at the west end of the lot. The

dispute seems to have been a matter of inches.

Although it was always Rowan and Bilicke’s plan to build an expansive hotel that would
eventually cover 12 to 13 acres, it never reached that proportion due to the unexpected early
demise of both men. Bilicke was killed in the sinking of the Lusitania in 1915 and Rowan died
suddenly a few years later. Not long after that, their two widows decided to sell their interests.
However, for several years the development plan was on track. Before the main hotel building
had even opened on February 12, 1906, construction had commenced on the first addition. This
is the structure that is located on 5% Street.



Built as an extension or addition, it is identical in height and design to the first section which
occupies the corner. For this reason, many people are unaware that it was actually built as a
separate construction or that it remains a separate entity. When the “Annex” is referenced,
people assume that refers to the third building/second addition, located on Spring Street to
the south of the original hotel building and that assumption is largely true. The 5 Street
portion was usually referred to as “the Addition,” while the Spring Street construction was
called “the Annex” but the words “annex” and “addition” were sometimes used
interchangeably, adding to the confusion. The Spring Street Annex however, features a
completely different design and is taller than the first two.

The permit for the 5™ Street Addition was taken out on March 13, 1905. It specified a
“fireproof building forming an annex to Bilicke-Rowan hotel.” At a cost of $40,000 it was
constructed of brick and steel, with a reinforced concrete foundation and steam heat.
Construction was to commence “at once.” The permit also specifies that the fire escape was
located on “an adjacent portion of the building” and that there were to be no “hoistways”

(elevators). This was to be the cause of later problems.

John Parkinson designed the first Addition along with the main building and as it was the
developer’s intention to create a single massive complex, the design was seamless. It was
only with the third building and the time lapse between constructions that the decision was
made to alter the architectural design. An early concept rendering shows the projected design
stretching all the way down 5™ Street to Broadway.

The entire ground floor of the Addition was a grand dining/ballroom, called the Franco-
Italian Dining Room. With the construction of the Annex on Spring Street and the opening of
the new room there, the Franco-Italian Room on 5" Street was de-commissioned and the
name transferred to the new room. Later that second room was re-named the Palm Court and

it is that room which became HCM #80. The change took place in late 1911.

It is likely that the original Franco-Italian Dining Room was decommissioned due mainly to

its size and seating capacity, especially in relationship to the size of the adjacent kitchen.

This must have caused difficulties and delays. Also, although the room was magnificently

appointed and very grand, it was a single-purpose room with only one means of ingress and

egress. That was through a corridor from the main lobby of the Alexandria. The planning of
4



the second addition on Spring Street included two large rooms, albeit both smaller than the
large room in the 5 Street Addition. Having two rooms instead of one would have provided
more options for entertaining, for having more than one event on any given day or night. The
smaller Grill Room and other eateries in the building would still have offered hospitality to

hotel guests without inconvenience.

In July of 1911, George Feagans, founder and recently retired president of Brock and Feagan
Jewelers executed a lease for the former Franco-Italian Dining Room in the 5™ Street
Addition. He planned to open an elegant silver and jewelry store there. The Los Angeles
Times announcement stated, “A new entrance is to be built on 5™ Street and there will also
be a private entrance from the lobby of the hotel. This room is recognized as one of the finest
examples of Spanish Renaissance in the country. All of the magnificent embellishments will

be retained.”

The 5™ Street portion was not considered an addition in the same way as the Spring Street
Annex, which has contributed to confusion over the years, including in newspaper stories.
The 5™ Street Addition was eventually sealed off from the main building in 1937, rendering

the upper floors inaccessible; they have remained vacant ever since.

Even after the upper floors were closed, the ground floor retail space continued to operate.
Addresses in that block of 5™ Street were altered many times over the years, making it
difficult to trace all of the businesses that were located there and put them in their proper
place. These address changes appear not to have been official and were never questioned by
city officials, even when permits were taken out for work to be done on both interiors and the

facade.

Because of the tremendous success of the original hotel, the owners began planning an
annex. Originally it was going to be a fourteen-story L-shaped building that would extend to
Broadway. When difficulties in acquiring the additional properties arose, the plans were
scaled back and finally consisted of the addition of a twelve-story structure on Spring Street.

The addition of that annex brought the total number of rooms up to 512.

The Spring Street Addition, or Annex, opened on January 23, 1911, at a cost of $2,500,000. It
was fraught with problems during its construction. It was plagued by labor strikes, frequent



violent clashes, and a bombing plot. A 27 year old employee of the Baker Iron works was
killed when some slack line in a cable slipped allowing the 12-ton beam to drop; he was
thrown fifty-five feet to the basement floor. Another was crushed by a steel girder when a

derrick leg gave way while being installed and fell, killing him instantly.

Even while the Spring Street Annex was under construction, Rowan and Bilicke announced
that they would build the next section of the hotel as soon as the stores which were then
located at 5™ and Broadway were vacated. Eventually Rowan & Bilicke did lease the land at
the corner of 5® and Broadway and built the Title Guarantee & Trust Company, designed by
Morgan, Walls, & Morgan but there were no more additions to the Alexandria, despite the

earlier plans and announcements.

Although the main building and the Spring Street Annex were connected in ways similar to
the 5™ Street Addition, the issues which confronted the various owners during the bankruptcy
were not as adversarial due to a crossover of ownership (and probably more reasonable

individuals!), which allowed terms to be reached.

Following the deaths of Rowan and Bilicke, the hotel was purchased in 1919 by the S'W.
Straus Co. of Chicago, also owner of the new Ambassador Hotel. Strauss encountered stiff
competition from the Biltmore when it opened in 1923, and subsequently sold the Alexandria
in 1927 to the Alexandria Realty Co. In 1930, the hotel was sold to Charles C. Chapman, a
local real estate developer who also owned the Chapman Building at 8th and Broadway as
well as the Chapman Park buildings near the Ambassador Hotel. The hotel went bankrupt
and closéd in 1932. In 1934, the gold leaf from the ceiling, furniture, carpets, silver service,
and chandelier were sold off to help pay off debts.

The Alexandria re-opened when motion picture producer Phil Goldstone bought the main
property from Elsie Alexander in April 1937 for $300,000 (a steal even then!). Eventually he
became part owner of the Spring Street Addition. In 1946 he took partners in the main
section of the hotel (Lot A). Among his partners were Julius Epstein, a noted screenwriter
(Casablanca, The Man Who Came To Dinner, Mr. Skeffington, etc.) and Maxwell Abell, a
Chicago attorney, accountant, national real estate investor and noted Jewish philanthropist
and member of the Board of the Jewish Theological Seminary. The hotel changed hands

several more times over the years, but remained open. In the late 1950s and 60s, the



Alexandria Was known mainly for its cheap rooms, transient population and the rowdy
boxing fans who filled its rooms when they were in town to see a bout. Boxing promoter
George Parnassus, who not only promoted fights but booked the fight crowds into the
Alexandria, set up his headquarters in the hotel. More than one fighter trained in a ring set up
in the Palm Court. During this period Parkinson was called upon to alter the parapet and
make other changes to the interior. In April 1970, the Alexandria reopened after an extensive
remodeling by the S. Jon Kreedman Company, which purchased the hotel in 1961. Mayer &
Kanner were the architects for the exterior work, while Parvin-Dohrmann Co. was
responsible for the interiors. Although well intentioned, the new interior was given a red and
black Victorian décor that the hotel never had. Although much of the original decoration and
furnishings were long ago removed, there remains an abundance of original, character-

defining features throughout the hotel interior.

The buildings have all had many alterations over the years, all of which were done by
significant architects, including Parkinson, Bergstrom, Morgan, Walls & Clements, C.E.

Noerenberg, and others.

Interviews with Leanore (Lee) Roddie over the years have not clarified the circumstances
which caused the sealing of the corridors between the first two sections. Unfortunately her
telling of the story was inconsistent and vague with regard to details. Interviewers, fascinated
by the more sensational aspects of the story, failed to ask critical questions which would have
answered current questions, such as “who was the tenant that caused the dispute?” This

- means that we can only speculate, based on the information that research has revealed. The
building owners went bankrupt in 1933 and were unable to pay the bank notes on either the
structures or the ground leases. The following year—1934—became a watershed year for the
hotel; it closed and the holders of the ground leases took back their properties along with the

“improvements” on them.

Tax Assessor’s Records show that originally the Alexander family owned Lot A and Chick
owned Lot B. However, in 1904 the Chick property is listed as “new Lot A.” This appears to
have something to do with conjoining the main portion of the hotel with the soon to be
constructed annex on the Chick property. This has also added to confusion over the correct

street numbers of the various storefronts. Depending upon whether the tenant and/or the



Department of Building & Safety checked official tax records (and it would appear neither

did), the business addresses were either based on being part of Lot A or a separate Lot B.

In 1932 the property was still under leasehold, which transferred to Federated Realty Co.
However in 1933, when the company went into bankruptcy, the Chick property was sold for
taxes (9/2/33) but redeemed beginning in 1936. At that point it was listed as “part A and B,”
indicating that it was still part of the hotel operations. It was during that time that all of the
property owners took back their land along with the improvements. In 1934 William Chick
and his brothers Leroy and Louis and their wives had a shared interest in the property. By
1936 Leroy and Louis each held a half interest. It is possible that William’s siblings provided
some of the financial wear-with-all to redeem the property, and thus ended up with
ownership shares. At the time of Goldstone’s purchase, the properties , Lots A and B,
underwent a “re-subdivision” which means that there was no longer any legal connection
between 218 W. 5™ Street—the Chick property—and the main section of the hotel on the

corner of 5 and Spring.

Later, Chick siblings Martinez and Lily Bell and their spouses were also on title with 1/10
interest each, as was William Chick’s daughter Martha Leanore (Lee) who had a 6/10
interest. It was not until some time later that she obtained a half interest and eventually full

ownership.

‘When Phil Goldstone purchased the main building from Elsie Alexander he may have made
overtures to William Chick perhaps to purchase the Annex. Because the parcel owners were
separate entities, in order for the two sections of the building to cdﬁtinue to function as one,
some arrangement would have to be made with regard to both compensation and liability for
both Goldstone and Chick. Lee Roddie claimed that the disagreement was over a tenant
(which would have been the Broadway Florist); however this seems a petty and unlikely
scenario. The section of the hotel controlled by Goldstone could easily operate without the 20
or so rooms of the Annex, but the Annex could not operate without the main section of the
hotel. Was this the basis of the argument between the two? Unfortunately, that part of the

story is lost to history.

What is known is that the corridors were sealed between the main building and the 5™ Street

annex. The permit history reveals that Goldstone took out two separate permits, the first in



September, 1937 and the second in April, 1938. The scope of work was to “remove portions
of superstructure now existing on main roof of building and alter south and west party walls.”
The second permit was to “alter partitions adjacent to the lobby on the first floor.” This
indicates that more than six months elapsed before the annex was completely sealed off and
perhaps points to ongoing discussions between the two owners to work things out or at least a
goodwill gesture on the part of Goldstone to give the Chick family time to make alternative
arrangements. At any rate, once the corridors were sealed, the fate of the building was

effectively sealed as well.

A number of other family members are shown on title beginning in 1934 and it is possible
that one or several of them either caused the dispute or were unable to reach an agreement on

any business proposition put forth by Goldstone, thus having the same net result.

The property was finally sold by Lee Roddie’s heirs, who no doubt realized that they owned

a white elephant.

With the corridors sealed, access to the upper floors of the 5™ Street Annex was impossible.
Neither Bilicke, Rowan, or Parkinson ever considered a time when access would not be
possible. They envisioned the two sections forever conjoined, thus the words on the original
permit that the fire escape was located on “an adjacent portion of the building” and that there
were to be no “hoistways” (elevators). Whether this was a cost-saving device, a time

consideration, or just poor planning is impossible to state.

The Alexandria Florist was first located in the main building of the hotel and did relocate to
the annex in 1937. (An interesting side story is that in 1921 the owner of the Broadway
Florist establishment was a man named Jack Pantages. Along with three other men he was
arrested for violation of the Harrison narcotics law. Pantages was accused of being a fence
while the others were accused of manufacture, transport and sale of morphine and cocaine.
Their Stutz automobile, equipped with a secret compartment, was impounded. At that time,

the Broadway Florist was still located in the main section of the hotel.)

Following Feagan’s Jewelry Store, a succession of businesses were located on the ground
floor of the Annex. Some of them, such as the Broadway Florist, are fairly easy to identify.

However, because it was original considered one building under single management, store



numbers were assigned depending on how many tenants there were, regardless of their
physical location in either the main building of the hotel or the Annex. At different times, a
“half” was added to the number address to accommodate newly partitioned units. Various
food establishments occupied the far west end of the Addition and their addresses were listed

as 218 or 218 %, making a confusing story even more confusing.

There are a number of significant individuals who have been associated over the years with

the entire complex in one way or another.

Albert Clay Bilicke was bom in Coos, Oregon on June 22, 1861. He moved to San Francisco
in 1878 and-attended Heald’s Business College. At seventeen he went to Arizona where he
began his career in the hotel business at the Hotel Florence. After two years he moved to
tombstone where he became manager of the Cosmopolitan Hotel. In1885 he moved back to
California and became proprietor of the Ross House in Modesto followed by the Pacific
Ocean house in Santa Cruz. In 1893 he arrived in Los Angeles where he became proprietor
of the Hollenbeck Hotel. In 1900 he married Gladys Huff. Finally he and Robert Rowan
organized the Bilicke-Rowan Fireproof Building Company. Among the structures they were
responsible for were the Title Insurance, Edison, Jewelry Trades Buildings. He was a
member of the Jonathan Club, Los Angeles Athletic, Los Angeles Country, and Annandale
Golf club, the Valley hunt club of Pasadena, Southern California Automobile Club, Masons,
Scottish rite, and others. Bilicke and his wife boarded the Lusitania for the purpose rest and
recuperation. Although they boarded a lifeboat during the crisis, the boat tipped over, spilling

all aboard into the ocean. Gladys survived; he did not.

Robert A. Rowan was born in Chicago in 1875 and came with his family to Los Angeles at
one year old. He married Laura Schwartz in 1903. Following in his father’s footsteps, he
formed a real estate firm, R. A. Rowan & Co. at the age of thirty in 1904. Rowan was
apparently the first Los Angeles developer to exploit the potential of a financial practice
previously unused in Southern California. The ingenious technique involved establishing a
separate corporation for each new building venture, then transferring the construction site to
the corporate entity, in exchange for the capital stock. The company then sold long-term
mortgage bonds to pay for the construction of the building. When Robert A. Rowan died
suddenly and unexpectedly in 1918, his company was one of the largest enterprises in Los

Angeles, having developed much of the city's downtown business center and raised half a
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dozen skyscrapers. In addition to the Alexandria, R. A. Rowan & Co. built the Los Angeles
Athletic Club, the Rosslyn Hotel, Rowan Building and a number of other historic Spring
Street and Broadway buildings. Rowan also initiated a unique residential development and
called it Windsor Square. Windsor Square was bordered by Wilshire Blvd. to Third Street,
and from Irving Blvd. to Plymouth Blvd. This constituted a private square in which the
property owners would own the streets as well as their homes. Deed restrictions set a
minimum cost of $12,550 on each home to be built, in order to assure handsome homes in an
exceptionally beautiful setting. At that time there were dense groves of bamboo in the area
which needed to be destroyed before trees and gardens could be cultivated. Intervening walls
or fences were discouraged so that one garden ran into another creating a park-like setting.
Windsor Square was the first area in the city to have the power lines below grade, an
extraordinary innovation for 1911. He was a member of the Los Angeles, Jonathan, and

California Clubs, among others.

Contractor Joseph Illig performed some early work on the Addition structure in 1931. Joseph
Illig began his business in 1919 as a plasterer and Illig Construction is still in operation
today, still family owned and run. It is one of the foremost construction firms in Southern

California.

Architect Richard Bernard Kurzon was responsible for some renovations. Kurzon was born
in Chicago on April 9, 1895. He was a Superindant Draftsman for Robert DeGayler from
1919 until 1922 when he began his own firm. He was a registered architect not only in
Tlinois, but also California and Indiana and served in the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers from
1917-19. Among his principal works in Chicago were the Sheridan-Brian Apartments (1927),
Sheridan-Roscoe Apartments (1928), Morris B. Sacks store (c. 1941), Checker Cab
Manufacturing Co (addition, 1944, Kalmazoo , MI), Storkline Furniture Corp (1947). In Los
Angeles his only known work at this time is the Holden Medical Building (1950). He and his
wife Ida lived at 1649 Hillcrest Drive in Beverly Hills. He died on March 11, 1969.

The architect/engineer responsible for sealing the party walls between the Main and Addition
buildings was Clarence Eugene Noerenberg. Noerenberg was born in Illinois in 1886. He
began his career as a teacher at the University of Illinois in Champaign, from 1910 until he
enlisted in the Army in 1917. He served (not in combat) until discharged with the rank of
Major in 1919. He immediately came to Los Angeles where he purchased a home at 1751
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Buckingham Road in Lafayette Square. He remained there until sometime after 1940 when
he and his wife Mary moved to 943 Plymouth Boulevard. Professionally he became
associated first with someone named Johnson (no record of who Johnson was exists in any
archive, including that of the University of Santa Barbara, repository of Noerenberg’s
papers.) then with Henry L. Gogerty. He was also a member of Allied Architects along with
such recognizable names as Myron Hunt, Edwin Bergstrom, Gordon B. Kaufman, and others.
He was a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers, the American Institute of
Architects, on the Board of commissioners of the Southern California AIA, President of the
Los Angeles Building & Safety Board of Commissioners, and served on several committees
of the Allied Arts Commission. Among his works were several local public libraries, the Van
Ness School, Pacific Motor Services Building, Citizen’s Mortgage Company Building, a
hotel, etc.

George Feagan was a founder and President of Brock and Co. Jewelers. His son, Lonnie,
became a professional golfer and a Los Angeles golf tournament was named for him. The

tournament trophy was made by Feagan’s & Co.

Architect John Parkinson is one of the most distinguished architects ever to work in Los
Angeles. Among his most well-known commissions are the Bullocks Wilshire, Stock
Exchange, Union Station, Rosslyn Hotel, Title Guarantee & Trust, Federal Reserve, Los
Angeles Athletic Club, and many, many others. Since his arrival in Los Angeles in 1894 he
was one of the most sought-after architects in the city. He has been credited by historians as
having defined—and designed—the streetscape of Los Angeles. In 1905 he established a
paftnership with Edwin Bergstrom and the Alexandria was their first commission together.

Later he worked in partnership with his son, Donald.

Born in England, Parkinson’s prolific career began when he opened a Los Angeles office in
1894. By 1896 he had designed the city’s first fireproof steel frame building, the Homer
Laughlin Building at Third Street and Broadway. His design of the Braly Block (also known
as the Continental Building) at Fourth and Spring Streets was the tallest building in Los
Angeles until the 1928 construction of City Hall. At 175 feet tall, it is considered the first
“skyscraper” built in Los Angeles. In 1905, Parkinson formed a partnership with G. Edwin
Bergstrom, which lasted for ten years. During this period the firm was commissioned to

design several more buildings in the area including the Security Trust and Savings Bank
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(1907), Union 0il Building (1911), and Los Angeles Athletic Club (1911-12). Five years
after Bergstrom left to establish his own successful practice. His son, Donald, joined
Parkinson in 1920. Parkinson & Parkinson were responsible for the original campus at the
University of Southern California (1919-39), Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum (1923 and
1930-31), Los Angeles City Hall (1928 with A.C. Martin and John C. Austin), Bullocks-
Wilshire (1929), and Union Station (1939, supervising architect.)

George Edwin Bergstrom was born in 1876 in Neenah, Wisconsin. He received a BS from
MIT in 1899. He settled in Los Angeles in 1901 and received his license to practice
architecture in California in June, 1906, so it is clear that Parkinson was the lead partner in
the firm. In 1903, he married the former Nancy Kimberly, daughter of John A. Kimberly, a
co-founder of Kimberly-Clark. After establishing his own practice in 1915, Bergstrom
continued to design buildings throughout the region, including buildings for John C. Fremont
High School and Redlands High School, Commercial Club in downtown Los Angeles, and
collaborated with architect William Lee Woolett (1874—1955) on Grauman's Metropolitan
Theatre (later called the Paramount). One of his most notable buildings of the period was
the Pasadena Civic Auditorium in Pasadena, California, which he designed in association
with architects Cyril Bennett and Fitch Haskell. The firm of Bergstrom and Witmer,
Architects operated from 1941-1943. Bergstrom and David J. Witmer(1888-1973) acted as
the Chief Architects for the Pentagon Building. Bergstrom was also actively involved in the
American Institute of Architects (AIA), serving as the national organization’s treasurer for

over 40 years and as president in 1939 and 1940.

The 5™ Street Addition is the missing link in the story of the Alexandria Hotel. Every

previous press release and telling of the story leaves out the very existence of the Addition, = =~

going straight from the main corner structure to the Spring Street Annex in 1912. Because of
the location of the Addition in the middle of the block, its matching architecture to the main
building, and the lack of visible activity, passersby have assumed either that it still had a
relationship to the hotel or was simply derelict by the owner’s choice. Over the years, articles
appeared in which Chick’s daughter Lee was interviewed and gave a version of a story in
which she accounted for the vacancy of the upper floors. No one ever verified the story
because there was no reason or need to. Even historic newspaper stories which documented
the announcements, constructions, problems, social occasions and other events used words

interchangeably, further obscuring the facts. However, new ownership has prompted new
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investigation, which has brought to light several details not previously documented or
assembled, which reveals a more complete story. It has also revealed extant historic fabric of
the original Franco Italian Dining Room, hidden under particle board, plaster, false ceilings
and other cheap materials, shrouded from view for the past 75+ years. The latter aspect will

be discussed at length in the architectural description section of the application.

With so many people on title, it is impossible to state with certainty exactly what friction
caused Phil Goldstone to close off that section of the building. Was it a matter of
disagreement over lease agreements or insurance liability or was it over a “poached” tenant,
as stated by Lee Roddie? Given the early lawsuits initiated by William Chick, he seems to
have been a pugnacious fellow, and he may have felt that the Alexander family and
Goldstone were patronizing or snobbish and thus became combative in order to prove he was
not intimidated by them. This is all conjecture. All that is known for sure is that because the
land was leased and the buildings belonged to separate entities the hotel complex was
reorganized in 1937 without the use of the 5™ Street Addition. Because there were so few
rooms in the Addition, it was of no consequence to the financial or practical operation of the

hotel.

The Alexandria Hotel, both as individual constructions and collectively forming a single
entity is highly significant for the role it played in the development of Los Angeles and for its
association with noted individuals. Its main designing architect, as well as subsequent
architects who worked on various remodels or adjustments, are all important in the annals of
architecture. The original developers were responsible for the construction of numbers of
buildings in downtown which déﬁﬁed the étreetscape of the past, continue to serve the 6ity of
the present, and will add immeasurably to a historic perspective in the future. The hotel was a
critical factor in the advancement of the Broadway entertainment and shopping district and
the stability of the Spring Street financial district. It played a major role in the social and
political life of the city. The story of its development—from small investors to wealthy
operators to large conglomerates, from grand plans to a scaled back reality—represents a
larger narrative of the role of real estate in the growth and maturation of Los Angeles. Both
the interior and exterior features which remain speak to an era of elegance, luxury, and
elaborate artistry, when ornate detail represented refinement and less did not mean more. The

designation of these buildings will help to ensure their protection for new generations.
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ALEXANDRIA HOTEL COMPLEX ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Alexandria Hotel exemplifies the Beaux Arts style. It presents symmetrical facades,
three-part vertical organization, pressed brick and glazed terra cotta facades, large sculptures

of griffins, and decorative stringcourses.

The eight-story Main Building was planned to have a reinforced concrete structure, but it was
decided to change to a steel frame structure with hollow clay tile walls; the Pacific Clay
Manufacturing Company received the contract. The most interesting feature of the
construction is the floors themselves, which are all made in 20-foot arches of hollow tile
support only at the ends. (Source: LA Times 11-12-1905) The 5™ Street Addition is the same.
The twelve-story Spring Street Annex is constructed of reinforced concrete.

Due to its corner siting, the Main Building has primary facades facing both Fifth and Spring
Streets (501. S. Spring & 210 W. 5™); the 5% Street Addition (218 W. 5% Street, 1906) faces
5™ while the Annex (501 S. Spring, 1911) faces only Spring Street. The fagade of the 5
Street Addition is identical to that of the main building. That was intentional, as the two
buildings were designed to function as one unit, thus the facades would have needed to be
indistinguishable. It was only with the passage of time between the construction of the 5™
Street Addition and the Spring Street Annex that a concession was made to architectural

distinction.

The demarcation between the two 5™ Street facades is the placement of the fire escape, which
is located on the Main building structure and the griffin/orb light fixture to the west of the
fire escape. The original building permit for the Addition specifically states that the fire
escape will be placed, “on adjacent portion of the building.” (italics mine) The language

indicates that the two structures were treated as one.

Following the Beaux-Arts pattern, the primary facades are organized horizontally. In the case
of the Main Building, the base is represented by the ground and mezzanine levels, the shaft
represented by the third through seventh stories, and the capital represented by the eighth
story and cornice. The Annex has a base composed of the ground, second story and
mezzanine, a shaft composed of the fourth through eleventh stories, and a capital composed
of the twelfth story and cornice.
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It should be noted that the base of the buildings are not at the same level due to differences in
the floor to ceiling heights on the interior. Both the Main Building and the Annex are mostly
covered with pressed brick in a “manila” color from the Los Angeles Pressed Brick
Company. An identical color of glazed terra cotta was used on the base and some of the
architectural details. A common brick that has been painted is used on the light wells and
secondary elevations. The Annex is vertically organized into three bays in an A-B-A pattern
that is defined by extensive architectural details in the outer, A bays. With regard to the Main
Building, the Spring Street facade is symmetrically organized, while the Fifth Street facade is
not. The organization is hardly detectable however, as the shaft of the building is unadorned.
The material, design, and organization of the primary elevations are character-defining
features. While the primary fagades are fairly restrained compared with other Beaux-Arts
style buildings, they include some interesting architectural details. Glazed terra cotta was
used to create the pronounced stringcourse that separates the base of the Main Building from
the upper stories. It appears to be supported by small corbels and the soffit is dotted with
rosettes. The corners of this level are marked by large griffin sculptures. Another
stringcourse is found below the eighth story windows. It consists of a continuous band of
quatrefoils. The cornice is rather simple with a denticulated molding. Above it is a decorative
parapet with balusters divided by columns and female figures set at regular intervals. The
columns and figures were originally surmounted by even more decorative sculptures that

were removed in the 1950s.

The facade of the Annex is much more ornate than the Main Building, particularly the second
story and the outer bays. The brick on these portions of the fagade are laid in horizontal
bands intended to resemble rusticated stone. Four large windows with segmented arched
openings are spaced evenly along the second story. Figures of lion heads are used instead of
keystones. Assembled in each window opening area are sets of French doors flanked by
sidelights. A classical pediment sits on top of the central set of doors. Above the doors are
transoms that have been painted black. Elaborate segmented arched headers crown the third
story windows in the outer bays. Between the windows on the upper stories are cast stone
panels with vertical groves flanked by circles. The cornice of the Annex uses some of the
same details found on the Building including a denticulated molding, an egg and dart
molding, small corbels, and rosettes. The architectural details of the property are character
defining features.
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The windows in both the Building and Addition are stacked vertically, deeply recessed, one-
over-one double-hung sash with wood frames. Most are set individually; however, there are
also tripartite assemblages that are quite distinctive. Cast stone was used to create the lintels
and sills. The lintels are long rectangular panels, while the sills are decorated with an egg and
dart molding. The original windows are character-defining features that should be preserved.
There are a few instances where windows have been replaced, primarily two vertical stacks
of narrow bathroom windows on the Spring Street facade of the Main Building and the

windows that light Staircase 4. The general condition of the windows appears to be good.

Located at the center of the original 1906 building, the north-south oriented main lobby is
rectangular in plan with entry corridors providing access to W. Fifth and S. Spring Streets.
The first floor of the Main building consists of the main lobby, south annex lobby, Palm
Court, and retail spaces. The bases of each building, namely the ground floor and mezzanine
levels, have been remodeled. The only things remaining from the original design are sections
of glazed terra cotta at the corner of the Building and the outer edges of the Annex, the actual
location of the entrances, and the storefront openings. Historic photographs suggest that the
cast iron around the openings on the Building may be original as well. It appears that the
terra cotta was 'only used at the corner and entrances and that another material was used
around the storefronts. There are numerous historic photographs that document the original
design of the property. They show a large, flat canopy over the Fifth Street entrance. The
Spring Street entrance was marked by a three-sided bay window at the mezzanine level. The
entrance to the Annex was hardly noticeable, signifying its secondary status. The windows at
the mezzanine level (except above the entrances) were single-paned casements that were
either fixed or pivoting. Above them were transoms, perhaps with small squares of leaded
glass. The storefronts were typical of the era with low bulkheads, clear storefront glass, loose
retractable awnings, and small squares of leaded glass in the transoms. The current design

dates from the 1969 remodel.

The ground floor of the Addition has been completely altered. Originally there was no 5
Street entrance, only café windows and transoms; one entered the dining room through a
corridor from the main lobby. The first remodel occurred in 1911 with the change of use

from the Franco-Italian Dining Room to Feagan’s Jewelry Store and at that time a 5™ Street
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entrance was introduced. Subsequently the ground floor space was subdivided several times.

Despite that, many original features remain, mostly on the ceiling which was quite elaborate.

The original lobby (Main Building) was famous for the beauty of its architecture as well as
its furnishings. Virtually nothing appears to remain from the original lobby except for the
marble floor and the cast plaster ceiling that is visible from the now separate mezzanine
level. The gigantic marble columns remain as well, but historic photographs suggest that they
may have been painted after the lobby was stripped in the mid-1930s. The current boxed
columns date from the 1969 remodel, which is also when the other changes were made. -
There are a few original features off the main lobby that date from the original design. They
include staircases and the secondary entrance to the Annex on Spring Street. Despite these
alterations, historic fabric is extant throughout the interior of the property. Specific interior
spaces, including the Palm Court, Ballroom, and upper floor corridors and units retain a high

level of integrity.

The Palm Court was named the Franco-Italian Room after the original dining room in the
Addition was decommissioned. The Palm Court is already designated as Historic Cultural
Monument #80. It is 196 feet long with an original Tiffany stained glass ceiling, which was
painted black during World War II but later restored. The room is mostly unchanged;
however, historic photographs indicate decorative painting on the walls that no longer exist,
as well as a decorative fountain that is no longer extant. Also changed are the light fixtures,
the floor, and the doors. The character defining features include the volume of the space
itself, the Tiffany stained glass ceiling, the metal grills in the arched openings, the

wainscoting, and moldings.

There are two principal spaces on the mezzanine level of the Building: the space associated
with the lobby and an additional space to the side. Originally a mezzanine area wrapped
around the entire lobby. The same railing that is found in the staircases surrounded it. The
railing was removed and the opening between the two floors was filled in 1969. As
previously mentioned, the ceiling is still intact as is the crown molding, engaged pilasters and
columns along the perimeter walls. It appears that the marble has been removed from the

| pilasters. The original wood floor on the outer parts and the newer wood floor in the center
are not character-defining features. Originally the outer parts were carpeted. The adjacent
space must have been separated originally as the finishes are different. The floors are wood,
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the walls have a wood paneled wainscot that is mostly intact, and the ceiling has an elaborate

crown molding featuring a Greek key pattern.

The Ballroom is located on the second floor of the Annex with French windows opening to
Spring Street. It is mostly intact with original hardwood floors, wood wainscoting, beamed
ceiling, plaster moldings, and metal grilles. The most distinctive feature of the space is the
three balconies off the mezzanine level, although in one case the opening has been sealed.
The volume of the space as well as the original materials is a primary character-defining

feature of the property.

There are two passenger elevators and one service elevator in both the Building and the
Annex. While the cabs have been changed, all of the elevators doors on the upper stories
appear to be original, and are surrounded by a simple wood molding. The doors themselves

are plain metal that has been painted.

The staircases in the Main Building and Annex are some of the more significant architectural
features remaining on the interior as they provide a glimpse of the building’s glorious past.
One staircase is located behind the passenger elevators in the Building. It is particularly
ornate from the basement to the second story and retains the marble covered walls that were
removed from the lobby. A frieze of cherubs, iron railing with swags, and oak handrail were
also features once found in the lobby and around the mezzanine. Another staircase is located
near the passenger elevators in the Annex and is only decorative from the ground floor to the
second floor. Across from it is another staircase that led to the basement. An archway over
the foot of the stairs has plaster crown moldings and a frieze of cherubs that continues to the
Spring Street entrance to the Annex. It also has an iron railing and oak handrail. On the upper
floors, the staircases are generally the same including plaster walls, marble treads, iron
paneled risers and posts, simple iron rails with a circular pattern at the top and bottom, and
brass hand rails. The staircases are intact, with the occasional brass ball missing from the top
of the posts. One staircase differs from the others. It has metal treads and a pipe metal railing.

All of the staircases are character-defining features of the property.

The 5 Street Addition was built without stairs or elevators.

19



Both the Main Building and the Annex are E-shaped buildings with double loaded corridors.
The long wings of the Es have east-west orientations, while the three short wings face south.
The long wing of the Annex functions as the spine of the property. The ends of the short
wings of the Building were opened up to the Annex When it was constructed. The elevator
lobbies are both located in the approximate center of each building, near the intersection
between the central short wing and the long wing. Although the floors throughout the
corridors are carpeted, there are glimpses of tile in front of the elevators. Original tile floors,
although somewhat covered by a carpet runner, remain extant throughout the hallways and in
front of the elevators, as well as in some of the storefronts. Other than the light fixtures that
have been removed and the exposed sprinkler system that has been added, the corridors are
mostly intact. There is a tall decorative baseboard, a boxy crown molding, and two paneled
wood doors topped by transoms and surrounded by a simple wood molding through out both
the Building and Annex. It should be noted that the doors on the twelfth floor of the Annex
are slightly different from the rest. Presumably, the transoms had glass panels originally;
however, they were either covered or removed. Original doorknobs and plates are found in
some cases. They have an antique bronze finish and the initials BR (for Bilicke and Rowan)
embossed on the knobs. They are found mostly on utility closets, not guest rooms. While the
plates seem to be present on the guest rooms, the knobs have mostly been replaced or altered
when re-keyed. The original corridor features including the plan, doors, and moldings are
character-defining features of the property. Further investigation needs to take place to

determine the original flooring and its current condition.

An opening at the south end of the main building lobby leads to a secondary east-west oriented
rectangﬁlar ldbby (south annex lobby) with access to S. Spring Street. Compared with the
main lobby, most of the early south annex lobby finishes and ornamentation are intact,
including marble flooring, plaster surfaces, and decorative moldings. The main and south
annex lobbies each include two passenger elevators with contemporary cabs and doors. Each
lobby also includes a highly detailed staircase with marble treads, cast iron risers, decorative
cast iron banisters with gold finish, oak handrails, and friezes along adjacent walls. The main
lobby staircase features this detailing from the basement through second stories; the south

annex lobby staircase features this detailing from the first through second stories.
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The Addition is an L-shaped building. The tower containing the guest rooms faces 5™ Street.
Overlooking 5™ Street are three rooms and two bathrooms; behind them, separated by a
hallway (which was once connected to the Main Building), is another room and bathroom.
The lower portion of the building is approximately 100’ long, from 5™ Street to the rear alley
and approximately 60’ wide. The entire length and width of that lower portion was originally
one large room which was the Franco-Italian Dining Room. Given that the rooms have been

. sealed off and unoccupied for so many years, those rooms are largely unchanged, although
greatly deteriorated from neglect. However, bathroom tile is still intact as are most of the

fixtures. The walls are still papered, although it is faded and peeling.

The guest rooms in the Main Building tend to be smaller than those in the Annex, but two-
room suites are found in both. The rooms are carpeted and most retain their original moldings
including baseboards, crown moldings, and door moldings. The doors to bathrooms and
closets also tend to be original with the same two-panel design and antique bronze hardware
found in the corridors. Radiators are located under the windows. Bathrooms are in various
states of integrity and condition. While some are completely intact, others have been replaced
in part or entirely. Original bathrooms consisted of small white hexagonal tile on the floors,
subway tile on the walls, pedestal sinks, toilets, and shower stalls with marble walls and

terrazzo floors.

This description has tried to identify materials, fixtures, design elements, and spaces that are
character-defining features of the property. There are numerous spaces that are not
mentioned, such as the basement and ground floor retail stores and restaurants because they
were not available for examination; it was not possible to inspect every room in the Building,
Addition or Annex. As nearly every historic rehabilitation project moves forward, materials
and features are discovered under later additions. If this occurs, a qualified historic
preservation professional and the Office of Historic Resources should review and assess the
significance of the feature and determine its treatment and possibly submit it as an addendum

1o this document.
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ALEXANDRIA HOTEL COMPLEX PHOTOS
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sL‘anégﬁwn
Ground breakmg for Alexandna Hotel; in background are AC.

Bilicke, wife & child and R.A. Rowan

Alexandria m%tmiamhfmg under construction
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Alexandria Hotel coplex; Spg Strt on l, 50 Stret Addition at right
(building w/ overhanging cornice at far right is corner of Broadway)

Main Building, lobby c. 1960
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Main building lobby (facing south) (contemporary photo)

Fona

Main building lobby (facing northeast) (contemporary photo)
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Spring Street Armex lobby (facing north); Entry to Spring Street on the right
(contemporary photo)
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Palm Court, historic photo
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Main building, stairs and corridor (typical) (contemporary photo)

Main building upper floor unit (typic) (cnteporary hoto)
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Context pt: relainship Main building to 5™ Street Addition
(contemporary photo)
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561 Reswwrant (inished In Spanish, Renoissence, Alexandiin flotel, Los Angeles, Califorais

Original Franco Italian Dining Room, located in ground floor
Of 5™ Street Addition, facing south/east
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Interior of former Franco Ttalian Dining Room converted
To Feagan’s Jewelry store

: s RV SO A
Franeo ltqllan Dirning Salon, Hotel Alexandria, Los Angeles, Californis

Franco Italian Dining Room, facing southwest
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Ceiiing detail (Encﬁse?l by pped éeiling) (contemporary photo)

Original door handle

cotemorary photo)
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Ceiling detail (contmprary p to)
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Rear area shog plasterwor as in main loby (contemporary photo)
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View to roof of 5™ Street Addition from adjacent structure (contemporary photo)

background

m

Rear roof area of 5™ Street Addition, Spring Street Annex

(contemporary photo)
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Sanborn Map, 1888, showing 5™ and Spring Streets, Chick Bros. Livery and future site
of Main and Annex Buildings
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Sanborn Map, 1894, showing 5™ and Spring Streets, Chick Bros. Livery and future site
of Main and Annex Buildings
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Sanborn Map, 1923, showing original connection/entrance from main lobby to former
Franco-Italian Dining Room
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Legal description of Parcel A, Assessor’s Map Book, 1905
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Main Building ground floor plan, showing connection to Addition (Franco-Italian Dining
Room) (courtesy, Parkinson Archives)
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Main Building and Annex, Spring Street elevations (courtesy, Parkinson Archives)
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Main Building, Fifth Street elevation, original drawing (courtesy, Parkinson Archives)
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Fifth Street Addition, front and rear elevations (detail, upper floor bathrooms),

(courtesy, Parkinson Archives)
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ORIGINAL PERMIT FOR 218 W. FIFTH STREET (ADDITION), 1905
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REMOVED FROM REMOVED TO
Lot.... Gazeses tan st mes o seeus ster seu e Ges drse o Semese an

remtie | 2,00 W BB S, (Alexendoia ) .......

Fooss Namber and Btreet]

Newloatin |

Approved b;
&y Enginecr,

. (Rvnes Hazaber and trent)
Batweenuhat | .S{arw—q\# Brozdotrar e

1. Purpose of FRESENT buudrng....:ﬂ:"g:&&'i- -B'W'e./;..-.,,...._f'ammes ........... RoOMEn, .

tore, Rntdenes, Apartrmest Hesss, Holsl, v any other porpae
2. Use of building AFTER alteration or moving......=mSriat-R anihes wczz.....Rooma,

8. Owner trnt Meav),.. P\x- -'n Go\d JM
4. Owner's Addreas. 210 W 5‘6\ JL

=/ .- Nm:15 Yo ,_,,,,,,,LPR &4,

1 ROV i

ot ?

5. Cortifiented Architect.. g

6. Li d Engineer...... 5otz LM B2 70N NAR a‘c‘!‘;\m No. ‘{.130 ~Phone. 'PK 8384'
7. Contractor ....... S WINE[ S el O e MO, L. Eitenae 9/ ( 5 é ~Phone ‘{o 1[8‘
8. Contractor’s Address.... l ’-4’[\[..‘-:‘%.5!4 B, Ka'd fa /

l'xugdﬁdh‘h hhn:&‘rfru.uﬂd aw!':n "",;',‘,‘gf $ io lOQ
9. VALUATION OF PROPOSED WORK  {lae, ot -nmun, -lnm ‘winag sndscs olevaios | Foernsb b 5.

10. Statehow mnybuﬂdlng:NOW} Oua,

onlat and give usa of each. {Resideses, Bolal, Apariment Bow, o7 g ather purpose}
11. Size of existing building.........X........Number of stories higk.. K .Helght to highest polnt..ossn. .
12, Clasa of buudlng......:xé...wuntenal of existing walls. :Brsil& .Exterior framework.. Jw T
Describe briefly and fully nll proposed constriction and work:
... (?n#umj €€ .ar:ﬁru&:‘*re. . AR S B
o A(-{:r,.c- dadcth aed. et e
PO I, L @?‘B—a\t/
. -ff—c S S S
»;( /’;'/Z; P A /,\—/// L
[I ,.,  Fillia Application on other Side and Sign Statsment (OVER)
”\]‘ ¥ 7on DEPARTHENT USE ONLY - 3_?9
ERMIT NO. atisns checkrd Zoax ¥ire Diyrict
A7 03, I- ik

Q8670 E2T) o E -
Flaay atlons 103 Appllatines st etnhd 254 1y = =8y
PLANS LA {/”’M/ s 7/‘ Lot e
™ Ve PlagaSes” Fiirg i nepary;

“eputy.
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PERMIT FOR ALTERATIONS TO WALLS, ENTRY, STORES (MAIN BLDG.)

' - -
GITY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY

BUILDING DIVISION
s, Applica.ﬁon to Alter, Repair, Move or Demolish
. Cemmlustzus ol tho City of
ot Budi uomamhsa-umau Auﬁllnll:ntllhtﬂnd

ﬁi'"‘ Eg;ﬁ;% R T e Y e R S
M it dmc grant soy sigkt or priviless Le avel any bRdng or viher strusture Shevels mmm. or any perilea thareed,
e porsl does .i."f‘.':i'& nm"’“u""mmm to sae £33 hwa ar other stropturs ersla describad, o woy partion Sherecd,
%;mmﬂh uumalunu nob -‘x‘r'm cbnmlunv uuﬁ-u. a2 yight of posssasion I, 400 praporty doorrfbed Jo auch

'

REMOVED FROM l REMOVED TO
Lot
Tract
Sa]
‘u ut Location } ALﬁj Mp;;‘n. Aaﬁt 5T %, Se2 ARG ST o
2 (House Homber £2d Dtrvet)
AT,
THrors Nember ad Birvet) )
Deputy.

 Purpose of PRESENT bund!ng......éh"ﬂ.&&..gr.ﬂb LS. ... Families. . Room.. B,

. Dasiiears, Apartziend Hooax, Hotel, er eny ether yurpese)
. Use of bullding AFTER nlwrnﬁon or moving... TR Fomilles. .. Rooma.........

| Owner (st Neme. Pt L v CFOL DT OME, Phone
Owner’s Address...0A12%...Nerlxwaoon Bryn

.+ Cestificated’ Architoet.......n. CBBBERLL b2 o Fhone,
1i d Engincer, R P g&? o, Phone.

i Contractor . AcmE.. Srasedemen FxrvaeCallie,. no B0k 3 0 rnone Aaza.
Contractor's Address....3.215. B 2,555 Sy e L

nd prataial go

. VALUATION OF FROPOSED WORK {'ﬁmn{;ﬁ'?m e T ,-smﬁ.

Stata hetw maty buldings NGW ....J = Crass A Horen % Sreas Bnoo. . A: Stodr. .

. onlotasdgivouss afepch.

Bive of existing bnnaxng!m..x( &l /Number of storles high...8... .Helsht to hlxheat T
Claes of bullding.......A\......Material of existing wallatiesminse, grlor frumowy

Deseribo brisfly and fully oll proposed construction and works b

- Rrnetids. Laesenr. boraen. TI6s. Lagrixiod 5. 9 LASTA LA . N e,
o ey o Tace. Pasristod. .. Anse. Besac Dot
aand. t. Lo seril b PoaTe. Gmasi. EarAL sl 4.5 INAT Adn 0 G..o.
J‘)ﬁw. JoATr A Dos.s.. .".E»e&ec.:rulu et @n. SinewA .

]

2L .0
V:‘ﬂﬁz FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

n..r 22 3 ,(l;f":" Zasu 2 g .nyda /},'1,';,5,";&',}3
aviss [ Bl | M Vs

mu wulh-l' A,n\:umll Wmlﬂﬂ:hnhi o 5 h

) 2 ol

Vor iin ,12! " . - tarpoctar
Loy 2” ::" (arhile - - ‘

' NQ BERTIF' IGAW REBU]RFW

,;ammr Ny




PERMIT FOR ALTERATIONS TO STOREFRONTS. 1938 (MAIN BLDG.)

(Page 1 of Bl

iz Yowra B mm%m
‘CITY OF LOS AKGELES

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY
BUILDING DIVISION

Application to Alter, Repair, Move or Demolish

'!‘tl.hﬂ-!‘ llﬂ‘hlu‘ﬂd Capuelsslonsrs nf (ha Cl Las

s e iy T SR LIS St 0 st e e gttt Gt
o

Soxt to Db follawing enuxm, ‘whick are hereky s5resd W ¥y the wadinsigoed Abpilcant and which aball e au::-d srndillcss wmhu 112 1ha exereivn

2 e nm*mmwmmm ta erect auy dolldlag or ofher atroxture tnraln descrlbed, er any portion tharesd,
fhlthmuu-ulnmmmnuw(vﬂcnumm hndluwn’lbnamnm therein dassived, o any porilen thareal,

that Screaller be ted &y sriisswce of
hw‘lm:’m‘ lm?'m*mmum.uxfmumam a'ynj- c‘?w.-«uu-w,-mht of poaseraion fo, the prooenty desarlied fa susd

REMOVED FROM ! REMOVED TO
Lot Lot.
Tract PR con srevene vt e 1o eres arrsssaree seson sors srsssinasssnrensinre
otim } 202 _Wesxr 832 ST 1
(Hresn Ysmder sad Sirest) &% W
Rawlocation P RW” Ed‘
albullding {Eouxs Hxmber xad Biroet)
Boas |aprang G Broabway o TN
1. Purpose of PRESENT bmmm@}.—&'WJawm_"....FXom....,..A..
2, Use of building AFTER alteration or movi 5 BB Famillea.............Rooma
% Owneradezmes PHu__(rovnsTams Phone
4 Owners Address ALExAnbR1a _Hax s ..
.5 Certificated Anmzectﬂnmﬁﬂuum B e Wl3 LS R Y pronelis. G411
6. Li hq\‘C——' %- Nb. FPhone,

T conmmsmunmuamu&m“s_mf“ (a5 PR 3L
8 Contrackr’s Adwialz_ﬁAs.anasmu&TaMwn_“__ e -w R

llﬁ
9. VALUATION OF PROPOSED WORK ;*.%uﬁ'n?‘”"”‘, R ) s 2 5ANR%
10, Btatahow meny bulldingr NOW )

onlotand giveuseof esch. s (Reeldente, Hotal, Avartzsent Hous, ot any vihar purposs)
11, Size of existing bullding:}.®_x.L1.2 Number of storles high...@... Height to highest point..—...
12, Class of buflding../A) terial of existing ‘walla Extorior £ ) S

~ {Woed ot Bleal)
Describe briefly and fully all proposed construction and work:

AN STALL.NEW STORE FER.AMT
DNe STRucTurAL  GHAN.GE

DNeMELZANMINE. &VER.
AL N2 a oM. STREET LB\ E..L. B 3 NN - O

ST
)

7/51 [5 g/ C )i/, 5 Fikin Application on oibor Sidnnd Sign Statement TOVER)
FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY )L
PERMITANO. |Tuar aad ta ciacind ) FireOlai '/ A
it {(_/ a 5‘ o, “‘7 mn‘r&:‘w

2813 | et ""% ST

‘Valuatien Iatlnded U ﬁww?w#i

T =4 Arelicatlons /mumﬁ ol 2 1y
LN Vow PlasaS4 Filadwith s
Rt
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PERMIT FOR 3RD FLLOOR PARTITIONS, 1936 (ANNEX)

% et

USE_INK OR
INDELIBLE PENCIL
CITY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY
BUILDING DIVISION

Application to Alter, Repas

e B Syt i o s ot f st
&n to theli mg'mllllnu 'hflh are bavsy to é 1o BaSersigaed apricant Aa8 Which shal be reasd condlilise eamTiag (216 (be sacrrivy

] That the pzn::b d‘fau mllml. lg riaw ut'gvhllcn o arvel pay butidlop o7 older sirsatnre e deesibed, or any pertlon thereet,
P B e Tk i pevalt dom 221 Bsst sur Faht ev iy iga to vey sny belidiog or siber strustere therela doestlved, o7 o3y gurtion thewwe,

fo ':'IW Ay Boseiey of (5 pertall does bt Ay or prerodice aey Save oF Wi b o rlvkt of possrssles s, the preverty drsceiied fo otk
" REMOVED FROM REMOVED TO
fint_....ﬂ.a fot.
'm._ﬂnhdi.misd-an.‘o.t‘m.nthﬂ.pnsx..nsw.w
Tract.. Bhaak. 2= QxdA. Burvay. Tract,
Premmthcaths | sae-y, 5th Street i .
of tolldioy } e fienss Hamber and Birest] ] é&’&'}&?&.
Jow Ioention " o " L
. beildizg . (Moose Nepbir and Bireet) Dopatse
Petdenstet | Spring Street and Broadwsy
RO B Clapgs A gtore, office gnd
1, Purposs of PRESENT building..... 295 % building Families..o.. . RoOmE.m...
Tw Btors, Ratldeucs, Apertcasnt Hoaan, o7 a0y otber parpord,
2. Uso of building AFTER nlterstion or moving.......B20¢ Famllies. === Roomss..=

8, Owngriwis weae.-Bilicke-Bowan. fnomencind. BUdladng. $0a . phone LB 7091
4, Owner's addr 210 V. Bth Btrest

E. Certifcated ArchitectMOREAN,YRLLE & LLAMEIES . tiato No 813 phone TR 7091 -
& Liconsed Engi Nong B Moz mm Phonem =
7, Contract Mone..Yat ﬁf"’.. Ne. o o = ™ Phontm o2

§ Conractor's sddsoss=. =z ok P

VALUATION OF PROPOSED WORK ~{Isfar, o Hateal taber sitoon, zosbment} ¢ 6500.00
il B Y Jane = Olesn A sbtre. JoLh And RLL1Ge MHMNG......

. Av&gm ouss, 67 any siber purpose.
11, . Blze. of exlsting bulldindOd...x.. L1BNumber of stories high...13 . Helght to highest point....250
15, Glnos of butlding....A........Moterinl of existing walls..BEISK . Exterior fr k... 8Eeel
Describe briefly and fully ali proposed construction and work: Weed o Bl
et DAL AANZ, RAREItbng. on_Dresent $hird floor loft drea ag shown - no
o ..8tructural change of any pature. Partitions to be standard

wood, gliss and plaster walls from floor to osiling.

2
10,

kg

P

/ Fill in Application on other Side and Sign Statement (OVER)
=k,

o FOR DEPARTMENRT USE ONLY Fo 22"
PERMIT N, [ Fiasa nad speeilicstions shyaa Zase Fira igtrint
. C-3 o, , L

Mo - |
Corvstionaveriied - fo [/ /7, |8 77' Birsst Wiknlsg
/m""m"- 7[‘ 7 7 i

dovs /% -

NOV-13 14935

ool v lnn&ln/ W‘
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PERMIT FOR STORE FACADE ALTERATIONS, 1939 (MAIN BLDG.)

) | 4 ..‘ A.‘ R -
I O i @ poBEE S
QITY OF LO3 ANGELES .
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY
L .. BUILDING DIVISION

Application to Alter, Repair, Move or Demolish

To the of Betiitag exd Cacxnlssleoern ol Che City of Lov Angelsat

b5 beredy susds ia the Neand af O and un.emumum.u%mdbumm
tenden o Baliding. toe o bildiny mers Sosiriptien ireinafter aat farth Ja Txade ¥in-
r&mwmmdeu ,%.mw‘#,fﬂ'-ﬁ?‘-&nu mnu‘f;--au-uum Iats tho exvsvise

s

‘Thal the prrmalt dose mal great any ar priviiege 10 ereet any bullding or o¥her structory (harain dumcrided, o» aay perilsn tharsct,

uwen Alley or sAr yaMils placy oF yartion A

'.u;w’hls;svnnl‘mw"um ‘:.pﬂvlh:cr&.wanmumlmnmlbavhmunrmhw,
mmmmmuuumm'ﬁ’.-uu |-nnm‘um.h-uumnwumou-nmmu.mm:mh-m

* REMOVED FROM REMOVED TO

Lot Lot.

Tract. Tract.

ofbulldiny Cily Eaginear.

1. Purpose of PRESENT bullding....«7%" T .{.,,.. o L5 5 S Families.............. Rooms............
{Dtore, Basldencs. Apartisasi Bouse, Holal, ox any other purposs)

2. Use of building AFTER al ion or ing.. Families, Rooma

8. Owner trint Newa... Lo Kl L 6040757‘9()(5 Phene.

4. Owner's Address.... 248 2. Lo rnt. BT,

5. Certificated Architect, ?f“,,‘,."_,h (OO, . 1.1 S

Li 4 Engi oo LIoenan NO. . weecee oPHOBE oo
PIAVI YA RWP R
7. , Contractor ...... o TN éz——r\-ﬁé/" e No. 22 L D opone g{/" Lz 7

8. Contractor's Address...a%, 1.

‘hhun Ieating, venlilal waler &
i)

X Xler, ol

izg, fire sprin wiring

9. VALUATION OF PROPOSED WORK

squlpmemnt
! ().
|0 SR, ... QA (). U BECl ol
11. Sire of existing bujlding......... Xt Number of stories high..<Z.... Height to highest polnt............
12. Clasa of building. 512 =.....Material of existing wallg....ccreverenas Exterior framework.......oeueceres

Deacribe briefiy and fdlly s}l proposed construction and work:

WIS S S ) =/ ~ 3 S YN
72 e st st :

P4 Fill in Application on other Side and Sign Statement

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
PERMIT N, ['Faze oad fpeciications chuched z—.& Pire Dy

A

Ha.

} Currecibas varited lua-? / Street Widsolay
455645’ "psd Applisatioas | Appllzs) o aad -

""Ti.'i'u?7 LS el

B A




CHANGE OF ADDRESS REQUEST. 1936 (MAIN BLDG.)

/’,.,
.’/‘
- /'
" "DErARTMENT OF BUSLDING AND SAFETY
* " Los Angeles, Calif,, A= 20~ 193::';.
MR. J. J, BACKUS,
Superintendent of Building, .
Los Augeles, Calif, .
Dear Sir: . i < . )
I hereby reapec\‘:fully requea(: the change of address on, . : e _
Ele trlca T
Pf"fﬁ’igé""l Venﬁlahng Permlt NO g / ?79 Tasued - 4 . / j \? é
umb , ( L R
From v 2. / ﬂ % f
226 g —
" for the following reasons: .

U ) Change on same sireet, if not from eastto west, or north to south, or vice versa.
/(k. ). Change from one sireetto another street for corper lot.

(') Change becguse of error on part of spme city department.

( ) Change where charge i mnde for extra inspectiontrip of not Jess than 76 cents, .

NOS[‘E' - Abova conditions for change of address shall not be deemed to wiive sny inspec.
- tion fees fequired by ordinance;.nor to reguire the Building and Safef:y Depnrt-
ment to thange pny addiess except in justifiable cases.

Bespecl:fnlly, ; /

e A E E%;df'" Ovwner, Contractor ot Authorized Agent,
K h o o : Address. /s 5....-_2" %ﬂ A
A . . ..l . "
Checked by /é : , R "
ATl
; ’ . Clerk, )
1 - : : '
b Approved by ,}/ < A S
- » Al e

' v Chlef Glerk, 3 ‘

. R . Ve
: , : (%




ALEXANDRIA COMPLEX—NOMINATION BIBLIOGRAPHY

Los Angeles Department of Building & Safety records

Los Angeles County Tax Assessor records

Los Angeles Time archives

Los Angeles Central Library

Los Angeles Central Library photo archives

Ancestry.com

Los Angeles Office of Historic Resources files

Parkinson Archives

Report by Teresa Grimes for Christopher A. Joseph & Associates, January 24, 2006
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City of Los Angeles
Department of City Planning

5/29/2013
PARCEL PROFILE REPORT

PROPERTY ADDRESSES

218 W BTH ST

ZIP CODES
90013

RECENT ACTIVITY
CHC-2013-1551-HCM
ENV-2013-1552-CE

CASE NUMBERS
CPC-2010-213-CA
CPC-2008-874-CDO-ZC
CPC-2008-4502-GPA
CPC-2005-361-CA
CPC-2005-1124-CA
CPC-2005-1122-CA
CPC-1986-606-GPC
ORD-180871
ORD-164307-SA1345
ZA-2006-1650-CUB
TT-62472-CC
ENV-2010-214-ND
ENV-2009-1487-ND
ENV-2008-4505-ND
ENV-2006-1651-ND
ENV-2005-362-CE
ENV-2005-1244-CE
ENV-2005-1125-CE
ENV-2005-1123-CE

PIN Number

Lot/Parcel Area (Calculated)
Thomas Brothers Grid
Assessor Parcel No. (APN)
Tract

Map Reference

Block

Lot

Arb (Lot Cut Reference)
Map Sheet

Community Plan Area
Area Planning Commission
Neighborhood Coungil
Council District
Census Tract #
LADBS District Office

Special Notes
Zoning

Zoning Information (ZI)

General Plan Land Use

General Plan Footnote(s)

Hillside Area (Zoning Code)
Baseline Hiliside Ordinance
Baseline Mansionization Ordinance
Specific Plan Area

Special Land Use / Zoning

Design Review Board

Historic Preservation Review
Historic Preservation Overlay Zone
Other Historic Designations

Other Historic Survey Information
Mills Act Contract

POD - Pedestrian Oriented Districts
CDO - Community Design Overlay

NSO - Neighborhood Stabilization Overlay

Streetscape
Sign District
Adaptive Reuse Incentive Area

CRA - Community Redevelopment Agency

Central City Parking
Downtown Parking

1208211 107
4,509.6 (sq ft)
PAGE 634 - GRID F4
5149034011

RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF BLOCK 13 ORD'S SURVEY

DM 2145-54
None

LTB

None
129A211

Central City

Central

Downtown Los Angeles
CD 14 - Jose Huizar
2073.01

Los Angeles Metro

None

[QIC5-4D-CDO

C5-4D

Z1-2385 Greater Downtown Housing Incentive Area
Z1-2374 1.OS ANGELES STATE ENTERPRISE ZONE
Z|-2408 Broadway

Regional Center Commercial

Yes

No

No

No,

None

None

No

Yes

None

None

None

None

None
Broadway

No

No

No ‘
Downtown Adaptive Reuse incentive Area
City Center Redevelopment Project
Yes

Yes

This report is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth on the website. For more details, please refer to the terms and conditions at zimas.lacity.org

(*) - APN Area is provided "as is" from the Los Angeles County's Public Works, Flood Control, Benefit Assessment.




Building Line None
500 Ft School Zone No
500 Ft Park Zone No

Assessor Parcel No. (APN) 5149034011
Ownership (Assessor)
Owner1 CHELSEA BUILDING LLC C/O C/O DAVID MOSSIGH!

Address 550 S HILL ST STE 980
LOS ANGELES CA 90013

Ownership (City Clerk)
Owner NABIZADEH, TAVOOS (ET AL)

Address 216 W 5TH ST.
LOS ANGELES CA 90013

APN Area (Co. Public Works)* 0.107 (ac)
Use Code 1100 - Stores
Assessed Land Val. $600,000
Assessed Improvement Val. $1,150,000
Last Owner Change 08/30/12
Last Sale Amount $1,750,017
Tax Rate Area 3264
Deed Ref No. (City Clerk) 94346
836-37
762-64
66
627090
523609
491876
485366
14378
3908
367
361485
3410
3311364
3286
3205
3120
299594
2973
2969
2913
2857
2352066
2209659
1942
1804724
1739
1737826-7
1737826-27
166
1508-9
1508,07
1478541-2
1408-12
1365

This report is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth on the website. For more details, please refer fo the terms and conditions at zimas.lacity.org
(*) - APN Area is provided "as is" from the Los Angeles County's Public Works, Flood Control, Benefit Assessment.



Buiiding 1
Year Built
Building Class
Number of Units
Number of Bedrooms
Number of Bathrooms

Building Square Footage
Building 2
Building 3
Building 4
Building 5
{For batch images only}

Airport Hazard

Coastal Zone

Farmiand

Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone

Fire District No. 1

Flood Zone

Watercourse

Hazardous Waste / Border Zone Properties
Methane Hazard Site

High Wind Velocity Areas

Special Grading Area (BOE Basic Grid Map A-
13372)

Oil Wells

EAREE

Active Fault Near-Source Zon;
Nearest Fault (Distance in km)

Nearest Fault (Name)
Region
Fault Type
Slip Rate (mm/year)
Slip Geometry
Slip Type
Down Dip Width (km)
Rupture Top
Rupture Bottorn
Dip Angle (degrees)
Maximum Magnitude
Alquist-Priolo Fault Zone
Landslide
Liguefaction

Tsunami inundation Zone

1288313
1249820
1214
1136

1906

BX

0

0

0

21,724.0 (sq ft)

No data for building 2
No data for building 3
No data for building 4
No data for building 5

CHELSEA BUILDING LLC
550 S HILL ST STE 880
LOS ANGELES CA 90013

NABIZADEH, TAVOOS (ET AL)
216 W 5TH ST.
LOS ANGELES CA 90013

None

None

Area Not Mapped
No

Yes

None

No

1.281757

Puente Hills Blind Thrust
Los Angeles Blind Thrusts
B

0.7

Reverse

Moderately / Poorly Constrained
19

5

13

25

7.1

No

No

No

No

Business improvement District
Renewal Community

HISTORIC DOWNTOWN LOS AF\IGELES

No

This report is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth on the website. For more details, please refer to the terms and conditions at zimas.lacity.org
{*) - APN Area is provided "as is" from the Los Angeles County's Public Works, Flood Control, Benefit Assessment.



Revitalization Zone Central City

State Enterprise Zone LOS ANGELES STATE ENTERPRISE ZONE
State Enterprise Zone Adjacency No
Targeted Neighborhood Initiative None

Police Information

Bureau Central
Division / Station .Central
Reporting District 153
Fire information
Division 1
Batallion 1
District / Fire Station 9
Red Flag Restricted Parking No

This report is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth on the website. For more details, please refer to the terms and conditions at zimas.lacity.org
(*) - APN Area is provided "as is" from the Las Angeles County's Public Works, Flood Control, Benefit Assessment.




CASE SUMMARIES

- Note: Information for case summaries is retrieved from the Planning Department's Plan Case Tracking System (PCTS) database.

Required Action(s): CA-CODE AMENDMENT
Project Descriptions(s): AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 4.5 AND SECTION 16.05 OF ARTICLE 6.1 OF THE LOS ANGELES MUNICIPAL CODE (LAMC),
AND RELEVANT

SECTIONS OF THE LOS ANGELES ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TO MODIFY THE AUTHORITY AND PROCEDURES FOR
EFFECTUATING A TRANSFER OF FLOOR AREA RIGHTS (TFAR) AND TO MAKE OTHER TECHNICAL CHANGES TO REFLECT
THE EXPIRATION OF THE AMENDED CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT REDEVELOPMENT

=

Required Action(s)

CDO-COMMUNITY DESIGN OVERLAY DISTRICT
ZC-ZONE CHANGE
PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT OF THE BROADWAY COMMUNITY DESIGN OVERLAY

Project Descriptions(s):

Required Action(s) GPA-GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT
. Project Descriptions(s): PLAN AMENDMENT, PLAN MAP AMENDMENT

Regquired Action(s): CA-CODE AMENDMENT
Project Descriptions{s): CODE AMENDMENT TO UPDATE RESIDENTIAL STANDARDS AND INCENTIVIZE HOUSING IN THE CENTRAL CITY AREA.

SRS

CA-CODE AMENDMENT

‘Re’quwed Action(s):
Project Descriptions(s):  TO REQUIRE PROJECTS IN THE CENTRAL CITY COMMUNITY PLAN TO COMPLY WITH DESIGN AND STREETSCAPE
GUIDELINES

Required Action(s): CA-CODE AMENDMENT
Project Descriptions(s): INCENTIVES FOR HTE PRODUCTION OF AFFORDABLE AND WORKFORCE HOUSING IN THE CENTRAL CITY PLAN AREA

LTI EAR i HEHes AR et

Required Action(s): GPC-GENERAL PLAN/ZONING CONSISTENCY (AB283)

Project Descriptions(s): GENERAL PLAN/ZONE CONCSISTENCY - CENTRAL CITY AREA - COMMUNITYWIDE ZONE CHANGES AND COMMUNITY PLAN
CHNAGES TO BRING THE ZONING INTO CONSISTENCY WITH THE COMMUNITY PLAN. INCLUDING CHANGESOF HEIGHT AS
NEEDED

Required Action(s): CUB-CONDITIONAL USE BEVERAGE (ALCOHOL)
Project Descriptions(s): CONDITIONAL USE TO PERMIT FULL LINES OFF SITE SALES OF ALCOHOL FOR A RITE AID.

Required Action CC-CONDOMINIUM CONVERSION

(s}

Project Descriptions(s):

Required Action(s): ND-NEGATIVE DECLARATION
Project Descriptions(s): AN AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 4.5 AND SECTION 16.05 OF ARTICLE 6.1 OF THE LOS ANGELES MUNICIPAL CODE (LAMC),
AND RELEVANT

SECTIONS OF THE LOS ANGELES ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TO MODIFY THE AUTHORITY AND PROCEDURES FOR
EFFECTUATING A TRANSFER OF FLOOR AREA RIGHTS (TFAR) AND TO MAKE OTHER TECHNICAL CHANGES TO REFLECT
THE EXPIRATION OF THE AMENDED CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT REDEVELOPMENT

PROJECT AREA

T

G

ND-NEGATIVE DECLARATION
PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT OF THE BROADWAY COMMUNITY DESIGN OVERLAY
svant

heqwred Action(s):
Project Descriptions(s):
=

paner:

Required Action(s): ND-NEGATIVE DECLARATION
Project Descriptions(s): PLAN AMENDMENT, PLAN MAP AMENDMENT

Required Action(s): ND-NEGATIVE DECLARATION
Project Descriptions(s):  CONDITIONAL USE TO PERMIT FULL LINES OFF SITE SALES OF ALCOHOL FOR A RITE AID.

Required Action(s): CE-CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION
Project Descriptions(s): CODE AMENDMENT TO UPDATE RESIDENTIAL STANDARDS AND INCENTIVIZE HOUSING IN THE CENTRAL CITY AREA,

This report is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth on the website. For more details, please refer to the terms and conditions at zimas.lacity.org
(*) - APN Area is provided “as is" from the Los Angeles County's Public Works, Flood Control, Benefit Assessment.



quired Action(s): CE-CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION . ./
sject Descriptions(s):  TENTATIVE TRACT MAP- ADAPTIVE REUSE (1) COMMERCIAL/RETAIL AND (1) RESIDENTIAL.

quired Action(s): CE-CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION

oject Descriptions(s):  TO REQUIRE PROJECTS IN THE CENTRAL CITY COMMUNITY PLAN TO COMPLY WITH DESIGN AND STREETSCAPE
GUIDELINES '

.

7 i

xquired Action(s):  CE-CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION
oject Descriptions(s): INCENTIVES FOR HTE PRODUCTION OF AFFORDABLE AND WORKFORCE HOUSING IN THE CENTRAL CITY PLAN AREA

ATA NOT AVAILABLE
D-180871
D-164307-SA1345

This report is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth on the website. For more details, please refer to the terms and conditions at zimas.lacity.org
(*) - APN Area is provided "as is" from the Los Angeles County's Public Works, Flood Control, Benefit Assessment.
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Case Number:

CHC-2013-1551-HCM
Declaration Letter Mailing List
MAILING DATE: Aug 12,2013

Chelsea Building LLC
550 S. Hill St., Ste. 980
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Yacoobian Entrerprises, Inc.
501 S. Spring St.
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Jim Childs
2326 Scarff St -
Los Angeles, CA 90007
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GIS/Fae Tsukamoto
City Hall, Room 825
Mail Stop 395

Alexandria Housing Partners, LP
PO Box 880367
San Diego, CA 92108

Mitzi Mogul
1725 Wellington Rd.
Los Angeles, CA 90019
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Council District 14
City Hall, Room 465
Mail Stop 223

Nick Hadim/Maggie Wineland
6009 Washington Blvd.
Culver City, CA 90232

Ruben Islas, President & CEO
PO BOX 880367
San Diego, CA 92168



